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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Vanwyksviei

MAYOR
Mr M.J. MacZali

SPEAKER
Ms 8.D. Malgas

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
(Acting) Mr A.P.F. van Schalkwyk (Since 11 May 2022)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr W. de Bruin

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Street,
CARNARVON,
8925

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
Oliver Road,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS

M.D. Visser, Victoria Street, Carnarvon
Van Niekerk Coelzee, Victoria street, Carnarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
Mayor Mr M.J. MacZali
Speaker Ms S.D. Malgas
1 Mr J. Nyl
2 Ms A.J. Kamies
3 Mr J.S. Newath
4 Mr J.H. Vermeulen
5 Mr R.C.G. Jikella
6 Mr P. Charlies
Proportional Mr E. Hoorn
Proportional Mr W.F. Links
Proportional Mr W.D. Horne

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June
2022 , which are set out on pages 1 to 106 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations, guidelines
and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently
applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

I acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2023 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

I certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Office Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act.

The annual financial statements were prepared on the going concemn basis and the municipality
has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the
municipality.

Aon S Dot 31 August 2022
{Acting) Mr A.P.F. vén Schalkwyk (Since 11 May 2022)

Municipal Manager Date




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2022

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Trade and Other Payables from exchange transactions
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

Taxes

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

W NN

Qoo~Now;m

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

14
19

2022 2021
(Actual) (Restated)
R R

264 166 469 206 753 124
11 347 812 11 347 812
54 304 52 481
252 764 353 195 352 831
14 922 094 17 285 320
8 345 000 7791000
6577 094 9494 320
92 468 892 63 496 388
361 379 348 679
2812088 2947 222
59 249 418 2627 086
29 172 963 57 573 401
873 044 -
371 557 455 287 534 832
242 838 091 193 862 178
226 944 952 177 941 142
15 858 580 15 871 521
17 575 27 477
14 900 14 900
2083 7137
128 719 364 93 672 654
390 645 546 936
4713 591 3493 227
637 911 1389 805
2372 15 057
- 1312 271
5599 5 380
122 969 246 86 909 977
371 557 455 287 534 832




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

REVENUE

1ge Tran: 1S

Re from Non
Taxation Revenue
Property taxes
Transfer Revenue

Govermment Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains
Availability Charges
Licences and Permits
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment
Interest Earned - external investments
Interest Eamed - outstanding debtors
Agency Services

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment
Depreciation and Amortisation
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

General Expenses

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus for the Year

Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and
Equipment/Investment Property/Intangible
Asset/inventory

Fair Value Adjustments

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

20

21
21

23

24

26
27
28
29

30

31
32

10115

25

2022 2021 Correction of 2021
(Actual) {Actual) Error - Note 33.01  (Previously reported)
R R R R
108 912 842 63 331 118 < 63331 118
10 234 050 9485 617 -] 9 485 617
10 234 050 [_ 9485 617—] - ] ] 9485617_l
98 198 809 53 121 140 . 53 121 140
55 891 461 17 479 222 R 17 479 222
42 307 348 35 504 171 . 35 504 171
- 137 748 R 137 748
479 983 724 361 - 724 361
57 621 418 021 . 418 021
413883 299 712 . 299712
7680 3557 . 3557
799 3071 - 3071
22 491 626 18 050 866 . 18 050 866
18 888 555 14633 831 R 14 633 831
184 523 296 436 . 206 436
3170654 2751 806 . 2751 806
437 648 . 548
60 269 25 164 (38 257) 63 421
187 188 342 981 257 | 304 724
131 404 468 81381084 . 81381984
21 824 899 21321 672 (43 902) 21365 574
3598 767 2647 412 i 2647 412
5 826 060 4309128 . 4300128
5507 521 5000 849 - 5000 849
4372 157 479 . 157 479
1474 406 1662 155 . 1662 155
15 672 853 12755 173 . 12755173
19 535 855 17132197 43902 17 088 204
73444732 64 986 065 . 54 986 065
57 959 736 16 395 919 R 16395919
(546 936) (7038) . (7 038)
545 77 . 771
57 413 345 16 389 652 . 16 389 652
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Property Rates

Service Charges

Other Revenue
Government - Operating
Government - Capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets/Inventory
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increasef(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Rounding

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

30
34

35

2022 2021
(Actual)
R R

9 191 264 5981683
10 384 807 10 676 480
8 080 066 839 802
32 518 000 33 198 000
37 260 000 80 469 000
3141229 2742 261
(8 571 284) (53 856 857)
(1474 406) (1 662 155)
90 529 676 78 388 214
(54 488 488) (16 156 124)
- 8 258

(54 488 488) (16 147 866)
5380 5170

12 700 18 700

0 0

18 080 23870

36 059 268 62 264 218
86 909 977 24 645 759
122 969 246 86 909 977
36 059 268 62 264 218




(229 096 €5) Tl 224 LLE 0Lt 991 $9Z ALINOI/HLIVAM ALINNIWNNOD TVLOL
£85¢ £EG 86€ L1 9LLZOY LE sanIasey
SUOSEaIaA0Qe JO 13PN (967 HOS £C) 609 9Z€ 90¢ €5€ 92 252 (1oyeq)/sniding pajejnuinooy
HLTvaM ALINWWOD
(€£6 569 6F) LOb 298 £LE 0L¥ 991 v9Z S13SSV 13N
10 158 85 Sv6 628 b 996 06€ 201 S3LMIAVIT TVLOL
Pua-1eaA je uoneynales uoisiroid aus lypue] lenuuy  (0gp 220 €) £25 646 41 £60 226 t1 SpIIIge]| JUeLIND uoU jejoL
P33e30J|E AIB1I00U SWISN YSEI-UON  24G 89G ¥ 125 €€ 0L £60 226 71 Siyeusg safoduiz pue suoisinId
Pa3e30]|e ARD3.1100U] SWaY Yses-uoN (200 966 /) 200 966 £ - Buimouog

saliiqey waLna uoN

0L 815 19 ZZv 068 0F 268 89¥ 26 SamIIqey JUSLIND (830
S vZ £€948.2 880218¢ slyauag eaAojd3 pue SUOISIAOIY
PaAi32a1 aoueApe Ul aJeys Ajgeunb  GzZ0 €46 19 0¥ 222 L2 9Zv S6C 68 s3iqeded Jayjo pue apei|
(800 61) 88€ 08¢ 6/€ 19¢ s)sodap Jswnsuoy
= - Bumouog
2 - - Heiplano yueg
salliliqelf JusLnD
saavin
60L 558 8 9¥E 20L 288 SSY 288 LIE S13SSV IV.LOL
(916 €8 88) 200212 1€E 160 8E8 2¥Z $JOSSE JUBLING UOU [BJ0)
006 ¥l - 006 ¥L sjossy abejuay
(899 61) £¥C L8 GIS L sjossy o(qibueiu)
- - - sjessy |eaibojoig
99y uo aunypuadxa ssa1  (£96 GZ8 §8) SIS 022 61€ 256 76 922 uswdinbs pue jued ‘Auadosd
(€88 52) €9 ¥88 G| 085 858 Gl Auadoud Juaunseau
- = - Sjuswisany|
(€0 L1) 984 61 £802 sajqeAeoas wis)-buoq

$)asse JuaLnd uoN

GZ0 62L L6 6€€ 066 0¢ v9E6LL 8L $}9SS® Juauno [eyo L
Ho uonum Lousaul  (16z 951) 9€6 9¥S S¥9 06€ Kiojusau|
(168 ¢) 06¥ 8 B6S S salqeA|9084 wual-6uo jo uonuod JusLny
8jed JuawAed Jamo] vy 861 C G5 682 6L088v ¢ Sajqeadday eyl
8jel juawded Jamo] €6 £28 2042702 6586982 $I01q9p JBLINSUOD
PaAj@Ia) aoueApe utaseys sjgeunb g€ 286 46 LS 0S€ ve 928 ze€ 22l slisodap Jusunsaaul |lep
1.l Juswihed Jamo (cas6LL€) GBL 25L € Qz 9€9 ysep
SJOSSE JUsLINg
$13ssy
S3JUBMEA [RLID)EW 10) SuOpEUedx] {aouepep) (3efing Jeur4) (renmoy)
| | o
[2414 [£4114 F44174

139an€ TVNI4 0L $3UN9H IVNLIY 40 NOSIMVANOD

€20Z ANNC 0F LV NOLLISOd TVIONVNIL 40 ININTLYLS
SLNNOWY T¥NLOY ANV 1390N1 40 NOSINVAINOD 40 LNIWILYLS
ALAVIJINDA V201 DY3F3IYYH



vl 22l Lle 86 190 £ G0Z 599 v9z ALINDIMHLIVIM ALINNWWOD TVLOL
€€G 86€ L1 - €ES86E L) SBAI5DY
sSuoseal anoqe JO 133443 39N 609 82¢ 90¢ L€6 190 €5 2.9 992 £52 (¥oyaq)/sniding Pajgjnwnaoy

HLIVIM ALINNNNOD

Lov 29g gLe 96l L/E €8 S0¢ S8Y 092 S13SSV 13N

Sv6 6€8 8 85¥ 061 18v 689 8¢ SALMIAYIT IVL0L

€25 6¥6 L1 - €25 616 L1 Bl] Jus.LIN3 wou [ejo)
126 €5¢ 01 - 125 £5¢€ 01 Slysusg sakojdw pue suoIsinolg
200 966 £ - 200 96 2 Buwovog

safliiqen wa.uno uoy

22y 068 0¢ 85 051 96 6E€L 02 sapyjiqel jusuno [gjo)
€€9/8L¢2 - €€91/8.2 Sljdusg aako|dw3 pue suoisinoly
Loy 22l 22 85y 051 €6 126 42 seiqeAed Jayjo pue apeiy
98¢ 08¢ - 88€ 098 s)sodap Jownsuo)
- - - Bumonog
- - - HEJRIBAO jueg

sonligel Juaung

salLgvin

9v€ 204 29¢ 59 226 €S ¢69 ¥L1 60€ S13SSY Tv10L

400212 Leg C9€ £9F €5 S¥9 8vC 842 S]95SE JuaLInDd uou jejo )
- - - sjassy abejuay
EVE 26 £vC L8 sjassy sjqiSue)u)
: - - siessy [eoibojolg
DI8y Uo ainypuadxe ssa) G5 042 GlE T9E €9V €5 €Sl L0€ 292 Juswdinba pue ey ‘Apadosy
£9F ¥88 G - £9% ¥88 6L Auedosd yusunsaauy
- - - sjusw)sanu)
98/ 61 - 98/ 61 S8|qeAtsdal wial-6uo

S)9SSR JUaLINd uoN

6EE 066 0€ 262 79 10926 0 $19882 JUsLIND |Rjo |
9€6 9vS - 9€6 9vS Kiojuaau)
067 8 - 061 8 $91geAI938) Wisy-6uo) Jo uopod Jusung
S.6 682 - GG 682 S81qBAle0aY Jeyin
20L2v0 2 - [A XA, k4 $I0Jqap Jswnsuo)
1Sb 08€ vZ - L5¥ 08€ v2 Sysodep jusunsenul jlep
S8l 2sL e ¢6¢ ¥9 €68 /89 ¢ Ysey

sjasse uauny

slassy

siuawisn{pe jepatew Joy suopeue|dxy (1e6ng [euy) (syuaunsnipy) (196png peaociddy)
] ] -]
(44114 [£41r4 [44174

1390aN8 AIA0AAHY OL SININLSNrQY

2202 INNF 0€ LV NOLLISOd IVIONVNIA 40 INJW31VLS
SINNOWY TYNLIV ANV 139ang 40 NOSIHVJWOO 40 INIWILVLS
ALNVIDINNAW Y2071 DY3g33uvY



(265 26 98) 286 28€ vhL SYE €LY 28
918y uo 3IMipuadxe $s31 (106 L1 ¢8) 29€ 609 0P| L9F 168 66
(069 952 2) Sl58/L¢€ Sg8 les L
(v68 219 £) 295 ¥€9 18 899 L66 €2
(¥9) 000 L6 96 9bG
paiedojie Apaiodui swe)  9ze Ls8 9 106 899 0 122 OS5 6L
Pajedoie Ajpoausoou swey (g 666) 88 666 -
pajedojje Apdasicowi sway (226 10 §) 1261508 -
Pajedojje Apdasioou sway (150 628 1) 150628 L -
S8 226 89€ 051 Gl €68 24961
SWAM Yse-uoN  g9g 626 00 SPhL | 90V pLv L
(vss 221) SLEGE9G 125 208G
33pnq paisnipe Jaye paneass sseys alqenby (o6 £29 2) 000 00¢S 8 090928 G
Pa1@8pnq ueyy ssa| aseasoul (986 45) €0E €21 ¥ 192865 €
sisodjuedep (418 950¢€) €14 €88 ¥ 668 ¥28 12
(595 668 6) LEL €LY 68 TGS ELS 6L
Bulpuny 133unod swayl ysed-uoN (pog 59 £2) 859 668 €2 VSE She
‘SlieiB Jspun aimypusdxe Sunesado pue [yAsiol  gzp 8986 SZ6 8E¥ 2 9VE L0E 2¥
SUOIORSURL JIop 692 8¢ Qoo ez 692 09
(80l €) 882 0L 0892
(eva 1) ez 862
(£09) 0r0 L L8¥
P3AIRI31 3oueApe Ul aseyS B|qeunby g 99y | 919 #0L | ¥59 0L} €
pauidxa suswaaiBe jeyusy (pzo gz) 5z £26 8L
sseyaund pled-s.d pue uondwinsuod foyBiH  gLL 6282 LZE €2y 91 6EY Z0€ 61
unodsipaloly (158 £9¢) 106 269 0L 050 ¥€Z 04
Saouepiea jepJaiew Joy suoneuejdxy {eouenep) {1aBng reu4) {1enjoy)
b ] ]
2202 zz0e z20z

139an89 TYNI4 01 $3UNDI4 IVYNLOV 40 NOSRIVdNOD

€202 ANNI 0 A3ANT HY3A FHL ¥Od FINVANHOIYI TVIONVNIH 4O INIWILVLS
SLNNOWY TYNLIV ANV L3DaNd 40 NOSRIVAWOO 4O ANIWALY1S
ALNVAIJINAW V201 DY3gIIUVYH

Jeah ay} a0y snjding JeN

[ENdED - $31pISGNG puUE SIUEIS) JUBLILISACS
1eak ay) 10} snjding Bupesedg

ainypuedx3 Bugesadg |eryo )

Add io |esodsip uo ss07

aimipuadxs oy

pied saipisqns pue sjuesn

S3DIAIBS PAJORAUCY

Pawnsuco Alojusau)

saseyound yng

sebueLo asueu)y

usuuedun j9sse @ uonepaideq

Juawiredwi yg8q

SIO|[IDUNO 4O LoNBJBUNLISY

S]802 payejal sakojdwy
3dAL AS IUNLIGNTIXT

anuaasy BunesadQ [ejoy

Jdd 40 |12sodsip uo sules

enuanal JayQ

Bunesedg - salpisang pue syuesn JUBULIBA0S
saojaies Aouaby

S)widd pue saouaon

saulg

POAI908. SPUBPIAI(]

Suolqep Bulpuglsino - paules Jsessu;
Sjusw)saAUl [euIRIXa - PaUIRS JSsaU|
uswdinba pue ss| 984 JO [ejusy

sabieyo aonieg

sabieyo Uo98)105 9 seeULd - sajes Apadoid
sajet Apadold

JOUNOS AL INNIAIY



ot

LE6 18€ pPL Z£6 190 €5 000 92¢ L& Jeed ayy Joy snyding yoN
Z9€ 609 OPL 29E €9¥ €G 000 9¥L /8 [endeg - ssipisgng pue SWBIY JusWUIaA0D
S/G8.L¢€ (sz¥ Lov) 000 081 ¢ e84 sy} 404 (Noyeq)snding Buyesadg
C9S tES I8 0sezos e clecel 8L amypusdx3 Bupesedg jejo
000 215 000 ¢S - 3dd Jo |BSOdsip uo s507
13png o uonedoliesy g geg O} (6% 196) 86€€€9 L anypuadxs Jayin
789 666 (915 96) 00t 960 L Pied saiptsans pue sjueis
1e8pnq jo uoneoojiesy  4z6 160 @ 005 6LE L L2veeL 9 S83IIBS PIJIEAHUD
150648 1 (000 9z1) 1508002 pawnsuod Aojuaau|
uondWNSUOI Ul 3seasdy| 89¢€ 061 S1 000 052 | 89€ 006 €1 saseyaund ying
OrOShl L - PO Sl | sefeyo aoueuy
G/E6E0 8 - GLECEY S usuniedw) Jesse @ uopepaldeq
328png paisnipe Jaye paaj2aa1 a1eys ajqeynb3 000 00G 8 000 000 € 00000 § uswiedur g8
EOEELL ¥ - €OEELL ¥ §10/ji2UN02 4O UONERIBUNWDY
sisodjueden gL/ geg b (281 L2y 1) 0S8 OLE 92 SIS02 paje|as aako)dwy
3dAL A9 JANLIANIAXT
LEL €LY 68 S26 00l € ciezieze anueaay Bunesedg jejo
- . - 3dd Jo [esodsip uo sues)
Bulpun, Jajunco swisy ysea-uoN  ggg BEg £7 000050 € 859 6v8 0Z CUTELETRET )
S26 8¢t 2¢ §¢6 00g 000 g€l 2e Bugessdo - seipisang pue SJUBI JusWUIRADD
00022 - 00022 SB0IMSS Aouaby
88401 - 884 0L sjuuad pue seouadl]
e - 82584 sauiy
- - - PoAIeda) spupIAIg
or0 | - oo L sI0)gap Buipuelsino - pauies JEEIE T
919 0L | - 9L9 v0L L SIUSLUISBAU] [BLISIXS - pauIBs Jsalsju)
JA x4 YA - p52ie awdinba pue sanoe) Jo |ejusy
LZe €2 a1 (000 052) LZ€ €29 91 safueyd aoinieg
- - - sabieyo uonas|i0o B senjeusd - sejes Auadosy
106 269 OL - 106 269 0t sejel Auadoig
IUNOS AQ ANNIAIY
SHBWISNpe |e12)ewr 10§ Suoseay {yebng [eu4) (suaugsnipy) (396png panoiddy)
o o -
[441r4 [14174 [44174

1390N8 AIACUddY OL SINIWLSNray

€202 INNF 0€ AIANI YYIA IHL HO4 JONVINHOIHId TVIONVNIJ 40 INIWILVILS
SANNOWY T¥NLOV ANV 139ang 40 NOSIHVJWOD 40 INIW3LVLS
ALVAIJINAW TV201 9¥3g338vH



PaA23. adueape u) aseys ajqexnbs

918y U0 2Jnlipuadxe ssaq

sia)ddns Japun pajsodai enjoy
SWd)l Ysea-uopn
P3AI3231 daueApe U) B1RYS B1gRNNb]

POAI9224 32UeADE Ul 31RYS B|gelnb]
DIFY U0 3nYpuIdxa 537
Buipuny J33unod swiay yses-uon

ajel JuawAed samon
JUNO3SIP IO

S3JuBUEA |epR)RW JO) Suopeue|dx]

Tt

609 998 ¥6 1£9 201 82 92 696 ZZ1
806 /82 88 690221 82 £16 606 92
202 820 9¢ (eer 61) 892 650 9€
00221 - 0oLzt
00221 - 0oLzl
GZS 691 Lt (e£9 269 56) (801 £8¥ +5)
Skl Y9l Lb (e€9 259 S6) (88t 88 ¥S)
08e g - 08e s
(25 €0t 5) 002 ££9 66 9.9 625 06
006 08¢ (008 08¢) -
(99¢ 62¢) (ov0 spL 1) (90% vL1 1}
€11 ¥9G 09 (26€ s€1 69) (¥82 125 8)
£1998p | 919 p0L | 62Z LvL €
(000 988 6v) 000 8¥L £8 000 092 4€
S0 6L SZ6 88¥ g€ 000 816 Z€
(899 250 G1) YELZEL €2 990080 8
(r1s8el 2) 1286252 208 ¥8E 01
(229 51) L¥6 8VE 6 ¥9Z 161 6
(aouenep) (396ng jeurq) (lenjoy)
] | ]
zz0z ze0z z20z

139and TVNI4 OL STUNSOIL TVNLIV 40 NOSINVINOD

€Z0Z ANNM 0€ G3ANT ¥VIA FHL ¥O4 INIWILVIS MOTd HSVYD
SLINNOWY TVNLOVY ONV 139aN9 40 NOSINVANOD 40 LN3W3LvisS

ALNVIDJINOW Y2071 HuIgIINYY

1204 ay) jo pus sy} Je SiusleANb] yseo pue ysen
Jeak sy} jo Buiuuibeq ay) 1o susjeanby ysed pue ysen

G73H HSYO NI (3SY3N03A)/ASYININI L3N

S3ILAILDY ONIONVNIL (A3SNVWONA HSVD LaN

Buimousoq Jo wawiedsy

sjuswiey
s|sodap Jewnsuoo ut (eseauoap)/eseaiou)
Bumouiog

sidiasey

SALUALLDY ONIONVNIJ WOMH SMOTd HSVD

SAILIALLOY ONILSIANI (G3SN)NONS HSYD 13N

sjesse [ejden

sjuawied
SiUaLUISBAU] JUR.LIN3-UOU U) (aseaudu)/aseaidsq
S§8/qeAlp0al JUaLINI-LOU Ul (asesusu))esealosq
§19sSY JO |esodsip uo Spaasoly

sydisoey

SAILIAILOY ONILSTANI NOYA SMOTd HSYD

SAILIAILIV ONILVYIHO (QASNNNOYA HSYD 13N

SIBIS) pue sI9jsuel |
sebieud asueuly
saafojdwy pue sie|ddng
Sjuswieg
SpuspIAlg
180U
[ENTRD) - JUBWILLBADS)
Bunesado - Juswuianos
anuanay Jayjo
sabieyn esinlag
seley Apadolq
s)diasay
SILLAILOY ONILYHIHO WONH MOTd HSVD



49

2€9201 82 262 ¥9 S¥E 8€0 82
69022 82 - 690 221 82
(eev 61) 262 ¥9 (szs €8)
(e£9 299 g6) (e€9 9e2) (000 91 g6)
(€€9 259 56) (ee9 9e2) (000 9Lt 56)
00Z €€9 G6 GZ6 00¢ G1Z ZEE GB
{006 08¢) - (006 088)
(ovo SpL 1) - (ov0 P4 1)
(z6€ SE1 69) - (¢6€ s€1 69)
91902 L - 919 0. |
000 9% /8 - 000 9v1 28
GZ6 gEy 28 526 00€ 000 8€I z&
¥ELZEL €2 - YELZEL €2
leeezs el - izeezsel
L¥6 8VE 6 - L6 8¥E 6
Siusunsnipe |eajew 1oy suoseay (yeBpng |eujq) {siuauysnipy) (1eBpng pasosddy)
| -] -}
220z [44i74 {44174

1390n9 a3A0OYddY OL SINFWLSNray

220Z ANNF 0S 03ANI ¥VIA IHL HOd LAN3WILVLS MOT4 HSYD
SINNOWY TVNLOV ANV 139ang 40 NOSRIVANOD 40 INIWILVIS
ALITYIDIND V201 D¥3E33uWH

183k sy} Jo pus sy} 1e sjueeaInbg ysen pue ysen

1eah oy jo Buuuibaq ay) 12 Sjusleanb yseD pue ysen

Q73H HSVYD NI (3SV303aNaSYIYONI LaN

SAILIAILIV ONIONVNI (A3SNYWONHS HSVYD 13N

Bumowioq jo juswAedey

sjuswiAeq
s)isodap Jawnsuos u (aseauoap)eseasoy)
Bumorog

sydiesay

SIILIAILIV ONIONVNId WONH SMO1d HSYD

SFULIAILOY ONILSIANI (AISNYWOUL HSVYD 13N

sjosse [epde)

sjuawieyg
SjususaAUl JuaLINo-uou uj (aseasou)/esealnag
$8IqeAIBIRI JUBLIND-UOU U (8SE3IDUI)/ESERI08(]
Sjessy Jo (esodsip Uo SpaedvLy

sidiesay

SIULINILOV ONILSIANI HOHH SMOT HSYD

SAILIALLOY DNILYYIHO (a3SN)WOYL HSYD 13N

SjUBID pue sigjsuel)

sabJeyo avueui4

sashoidw3 pue sienddng
sjuswheyq

spusplaig

JETET]

[E)1de9 - JuaWwuIRADE)

Bune.ado - wswurenog

anueAal JayiQ

sabJeys asinieg

sabieya uopos)ioo B sapjeusd ‘sajer Ausdosg
sidisaay
SAILIAILOY ONLLVYIHO WONA MOT4 HSYD




“(AuB 1) po.apue seomies sy 404 pobieyo see) o puy usoMIES Yone Jo sepapyoveq

£T

ENR8B1@ o4 pnom Aereiudes a1 dojeaep o} 1500 0y 1 “¢080dnd Bupieuu UOISOP 10) UORLIOY epouBUy ojeiBdoR SIIEO! 9ATL 1U033.d 1 Job S0P || 98 AiEondei6006 GouBULIDJIod Joyoww 10U S60p JuoLusBaUEyy

Bingsop - o prem
1Sp9YmLEA - g prog
(4A0) UGRIEWLIBS - p plepy
UMy nsELIED - € pIem
imMnoYelUOg - Z piam
(BMnOYRIUOG - | Pl

99918 (89743006 Jueajp Ul palon sp.m BULSO) 61 9By AYlediotingy Bregserey

O TB0{1108 0L 10 BITBL ) 210PIELI UM S8AROR UBLILIBADD Jo LOREISET [BLOTOUT 61 Lk 1615[3U00 8] SjuswIBES 0g6Ly Jo Buidnoib ey

©3(A060 Juall) aiseM] OpIG yuBETu A | [ e BOUDS UG B SjeEA
BRI TUEM SjSE A ] s e | PRI ATpRIE| Ciueweusu oM ouegy
I i P J0TG A I T T [T o e USRI 67
jﬂ.ﬁﬁlw [ —imasiay dEnpapu) we2unoe ifieny 8008 BUjpE1) .
[ weun sopues Aigusding UORBLGIURLIpY pu G | T Visiauey psoy SUTIAIPS [BUSLIOIALS PLV SNIOLGOT +
= B O i ag | GoRBARUMIpY Pug 6 i Ty poreea fiy Sedjlet Gyeey
T T —oafaidy T oy
wues Areyee anand pue Ajieiii UORERI0. pU 170G
UogEaa: puR 4fEIUS) sy AIUNWIO “Seopsen Algr) A10je9 2qnd pum A, el B | -8_\.%!.'{._:':55&_ A9jun aiignd pus Gunwwes «
i=lop soyues Busiing | Uopeneiiwpy puy ] UoERSIIWIPE PUE SRt
 wjueugindep oopse Pupidig UORBLLIpY pUR o%iBLeADD | |u-3ha_. E::Bg.uqm— UORRAS|UIWPY pUB |
POISAI[SD SROIAISEIEPOOD o Bl wewTeg siquindey 7 v

uoj

PeyRuep| sueulier Fuohsund wooey

SINIWSIS KAVANTS T

UOREAEIAIpY Ure e ] peris Bty UagnqSI] - SIEM - 21|
UORRAAILILPY PUB GGl likiicy, peeliiliny Ti¥ing - JeEpm - 91>
| usReRs(LpY pue ] Pyt seopes sliiisig - g1y
UORBAR|U{UDY PUB @ik Lmaricy {BAOWIBI €8NJOY - h1 Y|

il [URABTeD - £1°p|

PG - 2P|

Sy Usio pUB eyEq - 11 p]

—

i s BAIGSSI AUNEN - 01D,
) .:w:.&ﬁueuiu_k STGEN BUB 85048100 £yop00p " UapeRelupipy pue e e LT $63jALeR ORI - 6
T ¥ UoRenN DY P ) pera By TBBMULICIY DU 516838 - Y]
UONARE(L{PY PUR G50 iy Poy s Ty SYIOM AN~ L'y
| wopensjuiLupy pug Ty eunliLi auig - o°p,
ORERS{UIpY Pl i Py iy SopUeN BNy - 5o,
¥ pUS 80 7] [ uoAnaIEI] - Tiope T - v |
UORRARIUWIPY puE SaiRS | poidn it “iding - ioinoeg - €%
— USHISHRIUIIPY pus sali e [ v == vogeRelLpy - (o391 - 27|
UORELA LY peiw o ~ peyee BBy  limewsd - [y SUOREINAD - p BjOA
..Jsan.?.! UORERB{URUPAY pui peyiia difly wneanp - g'g|
T ueumshi capien B UONBIS{UILIPY PUs 60 T poita =—— Tk -zg,
WUS.neTop eOIN T FHTING | UORBRSKNWPY pup e s | poyEn ity | WeOpeE aaialiog - |5 yw0dio - £ ej0p
T eoplen s USRERSUIPY FUB W | ] Hosiyg - g
U6 BHA UOREASILWRY PUR B30 i) petidia iy | -9
“wioeug v lep copies UORERAIUILIFY pUg L] = 18540 Husnon - 77,
B e — e Sejexd fiibid - £'Z)
SUSLLL il 59phio8 I+ oG | Goganeiupy T 6aiT o=y “poyitu “Huping [idBunW - 272
HueLIing 6oped Tiiiealiing | UONBRRUIUPY PuE 63| _...saT payelli iy we.) pue =lipng - |7 Amazes) pue 39Bpng - z ojop
HUBUG NG eapes B S| UCRENBUIPY puB SSE.EL._| peysthify R e T =) B 113uney pus eapnoex - | o]
P81041|9p Se3|AIbR/EP00R jo vl WeiiBeg spriodey 108 gng Sjusiilfog jeuonsun]
SINIADIS FIVHISd
40 #0pdwios sjuswBes (xuogpouny Asy ey
ORI PUB WBECS B1j) 410 J0d ELLy 1517 ¥ EIUNOLLE (=M NSPIOLd Y SINpBLS ) B 818 ARG B U Seeos 1woweBeuryy
[8AS] [GUOHOTIRL 8 J PaIEOO|E B1E W)UN ssauleng
%048 01 Bugs(e) oIy puadka puB SenusAY ‘SouBLIOEd 10 1UELNSERIE puB BUOYEOOYE SaInose: 1NOqE BUOfSI8P Bupiew Jo exodnd e 1oj a1 esewsng esag jo Bupe.8do ey, aopuow PUS 815 0] {Sun aveulsng 10} eluouwtay [Buogouny A6y uy SelBsedo puE patiLeEio 8 Appsdiunts sig ‘eesodind JuswoBeuew Jog
202 3NNF 0¢ 0IAN3 HV3A 3HL O 140J3N SINIWDIS TIBVLNOJTY

ALMVIDINNN TVO0T OH3E3TUVH



SPE LY L8 088 iZe v (e9Z 5b0 v) 25 eps 2T (828 00y)
SYEELY L9 - 096 12C ¥ (e8z avov) 1¥5 599 27 (628 90%)
IYEELY 25 006 128 v (eaz svo ) V5 €58 22 (aze vop)
sve iy 29 098 122 vE (e8z 5kO ¥} vaevs iz (628 90v)
[tov tes s 1oy slaeg 000 92 - ]
598 125 1 (105 vov 12) (eoz avo¥) e eov iz {829 908
94 698 ¥2 18€ 000 ¥ z2920 5 EE £08 61 YLER0ZS
968 698 - ove ez 0L 1§ 58501
9E6 9v9 - 986 9¥5 -
Lov ez L 80Z 2L | 1€} 086 eosoce s o1 geE }
zew - - zey
estesra 100 €06 2 Lgee 1161002 ey 19
zzn ey | 1892101 weza 187 262 101 0z
feazz0 9 ssozzo 0L
o0p pLv b 90 620 000 108
125208 ¢ - 086680 [ PIT
000628 9 000 Lb ¥ 000 08€
4oL085 € - 98688
068 ¥28 12 P01 482 L) 628 1€2 9 OLL 8805 900 812 |
6vv oS oL 126 900 22 652250 b 988 596 L1 v 198 v
| 06w 098 - ~ oanoem =
88 998 B 068 908 : -
808 208 2 7916822 000589 ¢ 205 €99 9¢ 0004828 1
892 09 . - 602 09
12029 - - 129 29 -
662 - a8l 009
050 ¥£Z 04 - - 090 $EZ 01
107 190 28 T8L 69T T 661 958 1 281 €00 v 008 629 F |
€82 Z9) B 695 ¥E - 0zs 28t 08
28 - ey
vanozi€ - - ¥90sL 8
£25 vl [T ooz st -
4150082 - 1198088
ovy 024 Z - oyroziz
a6y - 918201 ¥ - -
| 995 5bt 01 - 299 991 04 -
98L 5V 2Z - CIrrrs w0z 980 22¢ 968 LZLE
) ¥ ] ] u ¥
BT Aoy funewes pue jeBpng

\launog pus eAnasxy

T£0Z INNT 0T GIANI HV2A THL HO SINIWOIE T1GVLHOLTH ABVIING

ALTVAIDINAIN VD01 S¥3Q3THVH

1u8A oy3 do} (31oyeqireniding

SE0nsy jo (joeQ)ending jo eisys

o
SORHOUII O OMEININY
uoEXE L Joys (Hoye)eniding|
uoyexs|
SUCINGUIUOD g BanjsuRs) |eydeg Jye ioyeq)/eniding

. RiSEBY PonqiauoD
(s - pasjuBooey auonnquuosy
1ides - posjubossy) Ssejeu |

{uisysgjeniing
eimipusdx3 usuibes oo}

sebuBy Rwmul

Jdd Jo [Esedalq vo se0
emypuedcy 1810

808407 jEUENIY

SODIAIBG PAjIBIUC)
sjepeiep BP0

$68BUOING YN

uofiey) eauByly
JuBLLEdIL| 1859y pus Loguredeg
weuuedw) 1qeq
sJ0joUNAg Jo uogessunwey
910D pojsiey eakojduiz

TUNUANISAT AINTNOIS,

(suapnqiisas puz viejeue.; JiKiEs Buipn|oxs) snusAsy WeWBeg (11o)

onuensy jauseru)
SIUBWES J2IO Yl SLONTESUE WL PNUEASY

Jdd PeInquuen

(EUONRIBQ) - os|uBooet] siejeus)]

esopeg fousBy

uieD jeemoy

sty

eoje1 Apedorg

SLIOHARSLES SBURIXPUOL LI} BNLIEASS |FLUI0XT

BnusAey Jeylo

Sliiey pus seausop)

9101990 BUPUTISING - powi jeexu)
SiUeLBaNL] JUIYC - POWEZ 19010
b3 pus sanae.4 jo [euey

anueasy eenjoy « seBiay? Bopung

enuarey uogEUES - seBiRyY) BowIeg

enueney e - seBiey) eopeg

enusaey AP0l - seBioy) eonieg
SUDHITSURI} GBLELIXO LIS SNUSAS) [BUIBI(T

ANN3A3Y (NIWND3B|




e oLy ze - 992 L83 v2 (032208 1) (vez29c9)  ooocaves  (sopgpsl) (281 622 2) (zeLvey 2)

e e s - 992 169 vz (958298 1) ezzoce)  essagves (969 809 2) (291 62.2) (2eLvzva)

sve ey Lo - 992 16842 (098258 1) (#o22069)  ocReabse  (s60@sas) (28t 672 2) (v

e EIv s - 992 169 vZ (9g9 298 1) (622059)  ooRESHES (96pe9ss) (81 62L2) (zeLvzv )

To¥ 16699 - 00067 - Iceove1s - ©25 0L v 1
we1zeL - 00201952 - (esezsen Wwezzoce)  zosoiet (s69 850 2) (902 969 9) (eELvar )

P09 999 b2 - viL Loy 2z vz isziere  sonvece 00z 9v9 81 sseseLg 051y

059 006 = 025 601 oee ZET E i zer 0619

9£a ovg - - 2£8 9¥9 -

toverzs . co96or 9 2020y 158 662 692 Ly 29601 280 092 65021

aey . 2ey - - -

916206 . 146050 2 coL 6z 295 062 viazer 922 159 692 000 69622

zo0smy L - 009 218 - e 66t LT e 62z 1s o2 102 150 501

cse T8l - - - - - £se 2051

00 t2v 1 - 000 08 907 820 -

1202099 - syt - sl - orv zev 2

090628 5 . 000085 ¢ 0000591 zz0es9 98¢ 66» 000 08¢ 1
92865 - 1908858 . .

652 26 12 - 119 1e0 9 e9c z0s 1 6219200 boasos 281 Lop zza vee € veosizz =
ave oae oz - 08¢ 21228 or9 6982 sz sesanzo 505 24604 1621 08£089 ¢
£ - - - w58 0y 58 oo tee -

969 55 - g CE vee (XT3 w81

8ve L0520 - 105208 06 291 L0t - o000z 0009991

602 09 692 09

080 £ 0802 .

V2028 - 12929 . - -

o6z - 008 - - ot

0sobez o - 05062 01 - - -

00 29629 - yOXE CE w0t wouiz 001 995 1
YD vai st 00+ [ [ G W

59 . 5 -

P99 021 € - p30.0£1 © . - .

€25 vo - azc oz - 098 14 9eez

ez - < neemz - -

ovr 074 2 - - . ooz 2

6oLy . oL6.201 ¥ -

999 av1 0} - - 995 9b1 01 -

sl ovazz s veve 56002 0z E  GYeLei 9295l oL 0920 e

¥ y u u u u
T IR
w 2inog A8y
o1 pur 0 oerm | miem sony oepy _ Seoinog Abusuz sespnien pus awouos3 Kiyes opignd pus Auniuiag
| Seopae BupEaL ]
2202 3NN 0F GIANS ¥VIA IHL HOS SININDIS T1EVLNOATH ANVANODIS
ALMYADINW V00T DNIE3IHVH

{suonnquuLed pus srejsues

1984 6u} Joj (Noyeg)enjding

SJEIR0RY Ja (Jousg)uniding jo sleyg

o
TBUOUIN 0 eIqANGLIY
uopie] Joye (idlealsniding

uogey,

SUORNGLNOD P Siojeur. | [eydes Jayx (oyeg)enpding

114D - pesiuBoosy sojeurs)
(peq)yeniding|
winjjpusdxg juswseg [0

mefireyy jeweju)

Jdld 40 [E8odaiq vo 950
einyjpueds3 Jeng

vovR0T] [BLENAY

seopung pejaeu0)
tRUauY B0

seEsy2INg ying

soBiau etz
iusuLiEduy jousy pue uogeresdeg
wewwpdwt jeq
910[2Un0D Jo Uog.BUNWEY
$1500 pejeiey sekojdwy

FUNLIONTAXT INIWO TS|

FHdRD Bujpnjoxe) snuensy juewBeg o |

onusnay ewsquy
SIBLBNS IO YiM LORIRSUR.) WO SMuBAEY

3dd PeInauuon

16UOREIAdQ) - PosjuBoony sisjsuB)|
seopuag Aouely

s pug esouear]

LY [eanioy

souiy

sejes fpiedoig

9BuPYOXS-UOU Wioly anuaAws jRuUeX]

enueney o0y

10,900 BUPURSIND - pewwiag eaejy)
FUBUASEAU] (Bep - PeLS Jeessiu]
wawdinb3 pus segoe 1o Huey

onussey esrysy - sebieys somog

BnusAey Uoge]jueg - salieyy) sopies

enuarey 63 - seBiBy) eopeg

Onueney £10113913 - BBIEYD edieg
SuojoRsuEI) SBURYIKS WAl enUeAS |TUIEDT

INNIATY INZWO38|




- #A0q8 paujeidxe se - eouersyg
GLSPECIY L9 SOUBLLIOHA [B1aUEUIS 0 JuBLIG)E}S sad 81 16k el Joj {myegiunding
61°3p8 €LY 45 © swsueg jad as 1wok ey 10} (Ueqlendng

Hodos ewBeg 8y} jo BKING SU} oA BIBIOINIS 1910UTU| (ENLLY oy Jod 9 ZZ0Z sUnp O 1¢ ve Ispouruld jo suii0 ]
- 1 paep wey Bupounas. pesuy
- spajep uiay Buouooes pesy
| S}f@jop wisy Buyacoes pesu;
| 2z-980 998 4 veBmuo prrsopy
SIS ENEUeseY
£2500 990 eousioyrg

Tvai09 168 64 sauBLLIo}e [BrouBUI J0 juewelng Jed o8 BimpUed: [Eo)

| t1'v8s AgE b2 emyjpuedcz juswbes oy

Z20Z QNP OE PIPUB 1964 Y] Joy SUBIGIEIS (#|ouru)y IBnuuy ou) isd sw sesuedxd mo ) o) sesuedxg wewBeg jo uope|jlouooey

spep wisy Bujorooe pesyy
18P woy Bujouiooes peswy
- SijR10p Lis} Buyuoses uesy
12968 998 shusAey GO
U 0aEEY
22°969 608 ssunieuig
| erogor 1er DIUBULIOLE] (BI3UIUL 40 JUBWEIENS Jod B2 enUGASY (0]
OE'606 142 261 (80ANQLU0a pue w10)3ues [Eydeo Bulpniow) BHUsKey GBS B0L

Z20T SUNE OF popu 188K 84} 1o} mwowSIEIS [Ejausut [Enuuy ey) 16d SE SnUSARY (710 o) enusAsy JuewBag 40 vopE))joucsey
2207 INNC OF A3ANT UV3IA IHL ¥O4 LUOdIY SLNINDIS TIEVINOIIY

ALMYJIOINAN Tv207 Y3833V



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1.

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the Accounting Standards
Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the annual financial statements.

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the current
year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1.5.

comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

CONSISTENT AND NEW ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. For the financial year, no new standards became effective.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality is from management’s
perspective and does not correlate with the auditor’s materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

1.8.

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual
amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

e the approved and final budget amounts:
¢ actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been

early adopted by the municipality:
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Standard | Description Effective Date |
GRAP 25 | Employee benefits Unknown
The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
. accounting and disclosure for employee benefits.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is aiready in line with
the Standards treatment.
GRAP 104 Financial Instruments Unknown
The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for recognising, measuring, presenting and
disclosing financial instruments.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
iGRAP 7 ' The limit on a defined benefit asset. minimum | Unknown
funding requirement and their interaction
This Interpretation applies to all post-employment
defined benefits and other long-term employee
defined benefits.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
iGRAP 21 The Effect of Past Decisions on Materiality 1 April 2023
This interpretation explains the implications of
adopting accounting policies for material items based
on GRAP standards as well as alternative accounting
treatments for immaterial items. Therefore it is a
guide on materiality.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
Guideline | Landfill sites Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
Guideline Application of Materiality of Financial Statements | Unknown

The guideline is not authoritative but only encourage.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.
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1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1

1.9.2

1.10.

1.10.1

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund.

Housing selling schemes, both completed and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds
from housing developments, which inciude rental income and sale of houses, must be
paid into the Housing Development Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing
Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments within the
municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

LEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the iease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
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1.10.2

1.11.1

1.11.2

unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.
When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

¢ Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it
will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.
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1.12.

1.13.

1.13.1.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.

Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision.  Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met.

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations
The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of all retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds. Council

pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
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1.13.2.

1.13.3.

1.13.4.

up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality’s obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the

period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days, limited to 48 days, due to employees at year-
end and also on the total salary of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave, limited to 48 days will be paid out
to the specific employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.

Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.
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1.13.5.

1.13.6.

1.13.7.

1.14.

1.14.1

Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 and 57 employees, is recognised as it accrues to Section
56 and 57 employees. Municipal performance bonus provisions are based on the
performance contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis.

Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future
contributions on a proportional basis to all participating municipalities. The contributions
and lump sum payments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year they become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit
accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been
accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

e as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

* as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition
Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure

assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one

year.
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The following items will be regarded as Property, plant and equipment rather than
investment property:

Owner-occupied property (including held for future use);

Owner-occupied property held for development:

Property occupied by employees for housing;

Owner-occupied property held for disposal;

Property held by the municipality to fulfil their mandated function rather than
rental or capital appreciation and;

» Property held by the municipality for strategic purpose

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and
only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the
item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be measured
reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on
acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and
restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment and may include non-significant components.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item’s fair value is not determinable; it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Municipal land and building qualify as property, plant and equipment when the property is
registered at the Deeds Office in the name of the Municipality or any identifiable unknown
registered property. Where a spilt for land and building valuation cost is not available on
the valuation received, management assumed that the building is calculated at 80% and
the land at 20% of the valuation value.

Biological assets of the Municipality qualify as property plant and equipment as it is for
recreation purposes. The Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events.
Biological assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. The fair value of
game is determined based on market prices of game. A gain or loss arising on initial
recognition of biological assets at fair value less cost to sell is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance for the period in which it arises.
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1.14.2

1.14.3

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Land is not depreciated as it is regarded as having an unlimited life. Depreciation on
assets other than land is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets
that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Land and Buildings Years
Land Indefinite
Buildings 10-81
Infrastructure Years
Roads and Stormwater 10-101
Electricity Mains 3-61
Water Mains and Purification 4-86
Sewerage Mains & Purification 11-81
Refuse Mains 29-61
Community Years
Recreation Grounds 11-102
Civil Buildings 30-81
Cemetery _ 30-81
Museum 30-81
Parks 30-81
Public Conveniences/Bathhouses 30-81
Libraries 11-81
Clinics and Hospitals 30-81
Other Years
Motor Vehicles 6-27
Office equipment 1-36
Furniture and fittings 3-43
Plant and Equipment 4-41
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1.14.4

1.14.5

1.14.6

Fire Engines 15-45
Computer Equipment 1-41

The depreciation charge is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a change
may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs from the previous
estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively
as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending
on the specific circumstances.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings, the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

Decommissioning and restoration asset

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and similar
liability that result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of the outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits or service potential required to settle the
obligation, or a change in the discount rate, shall be accounted for as follows:

The related asset (under cost model) is measured as follows:

* Changes in the liability, shall be added or deducted from the asset cost;

e The amount deducted from the cost of the asset shall not exceed its carrying
amount. If a decrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the
excess shall be recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

* If the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality shall
consider whether this is an indication that the new carrying amount of the asset may
not be fully recoverable. If it is such an indication, the entity shall test the asset for
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1.15.

1.15.1

1.15.2

1.15.3

impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and
shall account for any impairment loss.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiable criteria in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

e is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or

e arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are atributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset:

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
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1.15.4

1.15.5

1.16.

1.16.1

operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 5-13

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a change
may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs from the previous
estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively
as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending
on the specific circumstances.

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when;

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria have been applied to

distinguish investment properties from owner occupied property or property held for
resale:

* All properties held to eamn market-related rentals or for capital appreciation or
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1.16.2

1.16.3

both and that are not used for administrative purposes and that will not be sold
within the next 12 months are classified as Investment Properties;

* Land held for a currently undetermined future use. (If the Municipality has not
determined that it will use the land as owner-occupied property or held for sale,
the land is regarded as held for capital appreciation);

¢ A building owned by the municipality (or held by the municipality under a finance
lease) and leased out under one or more operating leases;

s A property owned by the municipality and leased out at a below market rental:
and

e Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment
property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method.
Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life. Depreciation of
an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have
different useful lives are depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

investment Property Years
Buildings 29-30

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a change
may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs from the
previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 3 either
prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period
error depending on the specific circumstances.

30



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1.16.4

1.16.5

1.17

1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical,
natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

31



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1.17.4

1.17.5

1.18.

1.18.1

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

* During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

» Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

e  Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b) Internal sources of information

* Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

¢  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

* A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.
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1.18.2

e Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU’'s recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset’s recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

»  Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

»  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.
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(b) Internal sources of information

e Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

e Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

¢ A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

* Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset'’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in

the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.19.

1.19.1

1.19.2

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilolitre of water by the
volume of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.,e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, finished goods, housing stock, land,
materials and supplies, water and work-in-progress, are valued at the lower of cost and
net realisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which
case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant
and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down. Differences arising on the
valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories
arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised
as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in
which the reversal occurs.
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1.20.

1.20.1

1.20.2

1.20.2.1

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this
categorisation.

Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually  significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments. If the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount

of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit

36



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.

1.20.2.2 Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.20.2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.20.2.4 Non-Current Investments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.
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1.20.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.20.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.20.3.2 Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.4 Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right

to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously
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1.21

1.21.1

1.21.2

1.21.3

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset. Receivables that
arise due to contractual arrangements are accounted for in terms of the accounting policy
on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables can arise from both exchange and non-
exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the
receivable meets the definition and recognition criteria of asset.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount.
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable:
(b) impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying
amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future
cash flows, the Municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are waived;

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
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needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the
Municipality:

(i) derecognise the receivable; and

(ii) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

1.21.4 Transitional Provisions

1.22,

1.22.1

Every effort is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but due to the risk of
omission of some items due to a lack of experience with implementing this standard, the
municipality is utilising the transitional provisions contained within Directive 4 that grant
the municipality a period of three years in order to finalise the classification and
measurement for Statutory Receivables.

The transitional period commences from 1 June 2019 and will utilised until the period
ending 30 June 2022.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iIGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).
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1.22.2

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality’s bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore,
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Grant VAT income is recognised when expenditure occurred.
Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to coilect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month’s reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
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in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are levied
monthly.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of some residential property a
fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of other properties a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage removals on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitied to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

s  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;
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* Arate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
“Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

e with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
*  orexercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
e oran entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that person:

* has control or joint control over the Municipality.

* has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

* is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

e the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

* one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member).

¢ both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

e the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

* the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

* a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
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Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management”) includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of management of the Municipality;

(b) a member of management of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the management who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a) All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.26.

1.27.

1.28.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

Contingent Assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not fully within the control of the municipality.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts represented in
the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and
the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results in the future could differ from these
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1.28.2

1.28.3

1.28.4

estimates, which may be material to the annual financial statements. These estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that
management has made in the process of applying the municipality’s Accounting Policies
and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Annual
Financial Statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness and the effect of COVID-
19. This was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Impairment of Statutory Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of Statutory Receivables is based on an
assessment of the expected recoverability of each individual receivable based on the
history of recoverability of such receivables. When insufficient information is available to
assess individual debtors, debtors are grouped into appropriate aggregated grouping
levels. Aggregation is based on best practice. Thereafter receivables are assessed based
on historical information available.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

*  The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets

available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.
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1.28.6

* Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

e The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;
cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

e cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator’s valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management’'s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

e Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:
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1.28.8

1.28.9

»  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

e The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator’s valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions. Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites are recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

» Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation - of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

e Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

1.28.10 Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date (limited to 48 days). This
provision will be realised as employees take leave or when employment is terminated.
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1.28.11 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.12 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29,

1.30.

1.31.

1.32.

1.33.

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of taxes in the Statement of Financial Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual
balance committed, according to Service Level Agreement, to capital projects on
reporting date that will be incurred in the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and

e those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Construction contracts are those contracts entered between the municipality and a

customer (or third party) whereby the municipality delivers a constructed asset in terms of
an agreement with such party. The construction can be done by the municipality or

49



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1.34.

through the use of a sub-contractor. The benefit of the constructed item (or group of
items) must be received by such party and not the municipality.

Revenue from such contracts shall comprise the agreed value in terms of the contract
plus any agreed variations to such contract on the conditions that these variations will
result in an inflow of economic resources that can be measured reliably.

Contract costs are costs that directly relate to the contract as well as costs that are
attributable to the execution of the construction work and any additional costs as agreed
between the municipality and the party obtaining the final goods. Attributable costs are
only assigned to the contract costs if these can be assigned on a systematic and rational
basis.

The municipality assessed all of the contracts in place and found that only those
contracts pertaining to Housing Arrangements as those described in ASB's Accounting
for Arrangements Undertaken in terms of the National Housing Programme would meet
the definition on Construction Contracts.

All of these contracts for the municipality are fixed-price contracts. Revenue and costs
are therefore recognised with reference to the stage of completion provided that the
conditions for contract revenue and contract costs are met and the stage of contract
completion can be measured.

In exceptional cases, if any, for a cost-plus or cost-based contract, the outcome of a
construction contract can be estimated reliably when it is probable that the economic
benefits or service potential associated with the contract will flow to the entity and

the contract costs can be clearly identified and measured reliably.

An expected deficit on a construction contract shall be recoghised as an expense
immediately based on the stage of completion. Future losses are only accounted for
when these losses are incurred in terms of the stage of completion. This implies that only
the proportional loss of a contract would be recognised based on the percentage of
completion.

As the percentage or stage of completion is an estimate at year-end, any subsequent
changes to the estimate would be accounted for as a change in estimate in terms of the
relevant municipal accounting policy.

ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS

A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrangement in which one
entity (an agent), undertakes transactions with third parties on behalf, and for the benefit
of, another entity (the principal).

The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the circumstances of
the arrangement.

Where the municipality is considered the principal, all revenues, expenses, liabilities and
assets are recorded in the records of municipality in accordance with the relevant
standards of GRAP.

Where the municipality is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue and
expenses it receives or incurs in executing the transactions on behalf of the principal is
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recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in terms of GRAP 104: Financial
Instruments.

Identification

Special consideration is given to the classification of an agreement (once the standard is
triggered) to carefully consider whether the municipality is an agent. The considerations
include (all of) the following:

e Who determines significant terms?
e Who receives the benefit from the transactions?
s Is the municipality exposed to the variability of the outcome?

If these are not met, but the standard is applicable, the municipality would be regarded as
the principal in the transaction.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS: {Municipality as grantor)
Identification

Service concession arrangements of the municipality include the provision of mandated
functions on behalf of the municipality by the operator for a specified period of time, for
which the operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service
concession arrangement.

Initial Recognition

Service concession assets are measured initially at fair value except where the assets
are existing assets of the municipality in which case the assets are reclassified at their
carrying amounts. Service concession assets will be identified separately.

The service concession liability is recognised and initially measured at:

¢  The same amount as the service concession asset,
e Adjusted by the amount of any other consideration (e.g., cash) from the
municipality to the operator, or from the operator to the municipality.

Subsequent Measurement

The municipality initially measures the service concession asset at fair value if it is not an
existing asset of the municipality.

After initial recognition, the municipality applies the measurement (including impairment)
and derecognition principles to the service concession asset applicable to similar items of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets or Heritage Assets.

Where the municipality has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financial
asset to the operator for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a
service concession asset, the municipality accounts for the liability as a financial liability.

The municipality allocates the payments to the operator and accounts for them according
to their substance as a reduction in the service concession liability, a finance charge, and
charges for services provided by the operator.
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Other Liabilities, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Revenue

The municipality accounts for other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets
arising from a service concession arrangement in accordance with the policy on
Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial Instruments.

The municipality accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement, other
than those relating to the grant of a right to the operator model, in accordance with the
principles of Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

Dividing the arrangement

When the municipality pays for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of
a service concession asset partly by incurring a financial liability and partly by the grant of
a right to the operator, it accounts separately for each part of the total liability.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right to receive a significant
interest in a service concession asset

Were the municipality controls a significant residual interest in a service concession asset
at the end of the service concession arrangement through ownership, beneficial
entitlement or otherwise, and the arrangement does not constitute a finance or an
operating lease, the municipality recognises its right to receive the residual interest (i.e. a
receivable) in the service concession asset at the commencement of the arrangement.
The value of the receivable at the end of the service concession arrangement reflects the
value of the service concession asset as if it were already in the age and in the condition
expected at the end of the service concession arrangement.

TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS (Municipality as the acquirer)

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of being conducted and
managed for purposes of achieving a Municipality’s objectives, either by providing
economic benefits or service potential.

A transfer of functions is the reorganisation and/or the re-aliocation of functions between
Municipalities by transferring functions between Municipalities or into another entity.

An asset is identifiable if it either:

» s separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, asset or liability; or

* arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements)
or other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether
those rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights
and obligations.

The Municipality accounts for each transfer of functions between entities not under

common control by applying the acquisition method. Applying the acquisition method
requires:
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1.38.

(a) identifying the acquirer (Municipality);

(b) determining the acquisition date;

(c) recognising and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree; and

(d) recognising the difference between (c) and the consideration to transfer to the
seller.

As of the acquisition date, the Municipality recognises the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
meets the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements and the recognition criteria in the applicable
Standards of GRAP at the acquisition date. In addition, the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are part of what the Municipality and the acquiree (or its former
owners) agreed in the binding arrangement.

The Municipality measures the identifiable assets acquired, and the liabilities assumed at
their acquisition-date fair values.

The Municipality subsequently measures and account for assets acquired and liabilities
assumed in accordance with other applicable Standards of GRAP.

SEGMENT REPORTING
A segment is an activity of an entity:

» that generates economic benefits or service potential (including economic benefits
or service potential relating to transactions between activities of the same entity);

* whose results are regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to that activity and in assessing its performance; and

¢ for which separate financial information is available

Management identifies reportable segments in accordance with the monthly reports,
which are regularly reviewed by management. Management reviews the performance on
an aggregated basis of total revenue and total expenditure.

The municipality manages its assets and liability as a whole and are not reviewed on a
segregated basis for each town. Segment reporting per geographical area is not deemed
relevant.

The measurement basis per the monthly reports is the same as the annual financial
statements.

On the first-time adoption of GRAP 18, comparative segment information is not required
in terms of the transitional provisions.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued operation is a component of a municipality that has been disposed of and:

* represents a distinguishable activity, group of activities or geographical area of
operations;
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e is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a distinguishable activity, group'
of activities or geographical area of operations; or
* is a controlled entity acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Where a significant part of the municipality is disposed, disclosure would be made in the
annual financial statements. An asset temporarily taken out of use or change in use, do
not qualify as a discontinued operation.

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Consumer deposits are disclosed as a current liability. Consumer deposits are levied in
line with council's policy to consumers when services are initially connected. When
services are disconnected or terminated, the outstanding deposit is utilised against any
arrear accounts the consumer might be liable for on that date. Any excess deposit after
all debt is setiled is refunded to the specific consumer.
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NET ASSET RESERVES

RESERVES

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund

Total Net Asset Reserves

The Capital Replacement Reserve is used to finance future capital expenditure from own funds.

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of section 15 {5) and 16 of the Housing Act, Act 107
of 1897. The proceeds in this fund are utilised for housing development projects approved by the MEC. Any
surplus/(deficit) on the Housing Department in the Statement of Financial Performance is transferred to the
Housing Development Fund.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retirement Benefits - Refer to Note 3.1

Long Service Awards - Refer to Note 3.2
Total Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilities

Post Retirement Benefits

Balance 1 July
Contribution for the year
Expenditure for the year
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Total post retirement benefits 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

Long Service Awards

Balance 1 July
Contribution for the year
Expenditure for the year
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Total long service awards 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOL YEE BENEFITS

Balance 1 July
Contribution for the year
Expenditure for the year
Actuarial Loss/{Gain)

Total employee benefits 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

Post Retirement Benefits

The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is a defined benefit pian, of which the members are made up as follows:

In-service (employee) members
Continuation members (e.g. Retirees, widows, orphans)

Total Members

The liability in respect of past service has been estimated to be as follows:

In-service (employee) members
Continuation (retiree and widow) members

Total Liability
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2022 2021
R R

11402 116 11 400 293
11347 812 11347 812
54 304 52 481
11402 116 11 400 293
7 548 000 7082 000
797 000 709 000
8 345 000 7791 000
7 457 000 7 441 000
788 000 783 000
(347 372) (348 979)
4373 (418 021)
7 902 000 7 457 000
(354 000) (375 000)
7 548 000 7082 000
995 Q00 971 000
152 000 138 000
{240 379) (271 479)
(57 621) 157 479
849 000 995 000
(52 000) (286 000)
797 000 709 000
8 452 000 8 412 000
940 000 921 000
(587 751) (620 458)
(53 249) (260 542)
8 751 000 8 452 000
(406 000) (661 000)
8 345 000 7791 000

2022 2021

R R

9 9
8 9
17 18
2951000 2 570 000
4951 000 4 887 000
7 902 000 7 457 000




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The liability in respect of periods commencing prior to the comparative year has been
estimated as follows:

2020 2019 2018
R R R
In-service members 3 206 000 3082914 3566 735
Continuation members 4 235 000 4 493 861 5125 750
Total Liability 7 441 000 7576 775 8 692 485
2022 2021
Experience adjustments were calculated as follows: Rm Rm
Liabilities: (Gain) / loss (0.195) (0.748)
Assets: Gain / (loss) - -
The experience adjustments in respect of periods commencing prior fo the comparative
year has been estimaled as follows:
2020 2019 2018
Rm Rm Rm
Liabilities: (Gain) / loss 0.429 (1.239) 0.564
Assets: Gain / (loss) - - -
The municipality makes monthly contributions for health care arrangements to the following medical aid
schemes:
Hosmed
LA Health
The Municipality’s Accrued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2022 is estimated at R7 902 000. The Current-service
Cost for the year ending 30 June 2022 is estimated at R63 000. It is estimated to be R75 000 for the ensuing
year.
2022 2021
Key actuarial assumptions used: % %
i) Rate of interest
Discount rate 10.95% 9.97%
Health Care Cost inflation Rate 7.80% 6.62%
2.92% 3.14%

Net Effective Discount Rate

Discount Rate: GRAP 25 stipulates that the choice of this rate should be derived from government bond
yields consistent with the estimated term of the post-employment liabiliies. However, where there is no deep
market in government bonds with a sufficiently long maturity to match the estimated term of all the benefit
payments, current market rates of the appropriate term should be used to discount shorter term payments,
and the discount rate for longer maturities should be estimated by extrapolating current market rates along
the yield curve. Consequently, a discount rate of 10.95% per annum has been used. The corresponding
index-linked yield at this term is 3.91%. These rates do not reflect any adjustment for taxation. These rates
were deduced from the interest rate data obtained from the Johannesburg Stock Exchange after the market
close on 8 June 2022.

=

Mortality rates
The PA 90 ultimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.
iii) Normal retirement age
The normal retirement age (NRA) for all active employees was assumed to be 65 years.
iv) Average retirement age
It has been assumed that in-service members will retire at age 62, which then implicitly allows for expected
rates of early, ill-health and early retirement. in-service members who have passed the assumed average

retirement age, have been assumed to retire at their next birthday.

v} Expected rate of salary increases

-

2021/2022 - 3.50%
2022/2023 - 4.90%

The new three-year Salary and Wage Collective Agreement ends on 30 June 2024.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The ts re ised in the Stat of Financial Position are as follows:

Present value of fund obligations
Total Liability

Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:
Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year
Total expenses

Current service cost
Interest Cost
Benefits Paid

Actuarial (gains)/iosses
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability

In-service Retired members
. members liability liability

Assumption Change {Rm) {Rm)
Central Assumptions 2.951 4.951
Health care inflation 1% 3.375 5.491
Health care inflation -1% 2.598 4.489
Discount Rate 1% 2.611 4.505
Discount Rate 1% 3.366 5.479
Post-retirement mortality 1 year 2.862 4.798
Post-retirement mortality -1 year 3.040 5.103
Average retirement age -1 year 3.100 4.951
Continuation of membership at retirement -10% 2.558 4.951

Sensitivity Analysis on Current-service and Interest Costs for year ending 30 June 2023

Current-service

Cost Interest Cost

Assumption Change {R) (R)

Central Assumption 75 000 846 000
Health care inflation 1% 89 000 952 000
Health care inflation 1% 63 000 757 000
Discount Rate 1% 64 000 830 000
Discount Rate 1% 88 000 863 000
Post-retirement mortality 1 year 72 000 820 000
Post-retirement mortality -1 year 77 000 873000
Average retirement age -1 year 83 000 863 000
Continuation of membership at retirement -10% 65 000 803 000

Impact of COVID-19

It is difficult to estimate what impact the pandemic is likely to have on the Municipality's liability at this stage.
There is still much uncertainty as to how it will affect mortality in the medium to long term, and what effect
freatments and/for vaccines will have. The sensitivities in table above may be used to understand the potential
impacts on the liability (and expenses) of, for example, an increase in the expected health care cost inflation
rate, or an increase in the discount rate, or a reduction in expected longevity (*+1 yr" in the tables). Once any
long-term impacts of COVID-19 on the various valuation parameters becomes more evident, appropriate
adjustments to the parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhile, any short-term impacts of actual experience
being different to the current long-term assumptions will contribute to actuarial gain/loss items.

Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at year end, 64 employees were eligible for Long
Service Bonuses. .

The Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2022 is R 76 000. The Current-service Cost for the
ensuing year has been estimated to be R 83 000.
Key actuarial assumptions used:
i) Rate of interest
Discount rate

General Salary Inflation (long-term)
Net Effective Discount Rate applied to salary-related Long Service Bonuses
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2022 2021
R R
7 902 000 7 457 000
7 902 000 7 457 000
7 457 000 7 441 000
440 628 434 021
63 000 60 000
725 000 723 000
(347 372) (348 979)
4372 (418 021)
7 902 000 7457 000
(354 000) (375 000)
7 548 000 7 082 000
Total liability
(Rm) % change
7.902
8.866 12%
7.088 -10%
7.116 -10%
8.845 12%
7.660 -3%
8.143 3%
8.051 2%
7.509 -5%
Total
(R) % change
921 000
1041 000 13%
820 000 =11%
894 000 -3%
951 000 3%
892 000 3%
950 000 3%
946 000 3%
868 000 £%
2022 2021
% %
10.41% 8.89%
6.98% 5.71%
3.20% 3.01%



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Discount Rate: GRAP 25 stipulates that the choice of this rate should be derived from government bond
yields consistent with the estimated term of the employee benefit liabilities. However, where there is no deep
market in government bonds with a sufficiently long maturity to match the estimated term of all the benefit
payments, current market rates of the appropriate term should be used to discount sherter term payments,
and the discount rate for longer maturities shouid be estimated by extrapolating current market rates along
the yield curve. Consequently, a discount rate of 10.41% per annum has been used. The corresponding
liability-weighted index-linked yield is 3.71%. These rates do not reflect any adjustment for taxation, and
were deduced from the interest rate data obtained from the JSE after the market close on 8 June 2022. The
duration of the total liability was estimated to be 9 years.

Experience adjustments were calculated as follows:

Liabilities: {Gain) / loss
Assets: Gain / (loss)

The experience adjustments in respect of periods commencing prior to the comparative
year has been estimated as follows:

2020

Rm
Liabilities: (Gain) / loss 112138
Assets: Gain / (loss) -
The gnised in the Stat t of Fir ial Position are as follows:
Present value of fund obligations
Net liability/{asset)
Reconciliation of present value of fund obl'igation:
Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year
Total expenses
Current service cost
Interest Cost
Benefits Paid
Actuarial losses/(gains)
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6
Balance 30 June
Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Liability
Assumption Change
Central assumptions
General salary inflation 1%
General salary inflation 1%
Discount Rate 1%
Discount Rate -1%
Average retirement age 2yrs
Average retirement age -2yrs
Withdrawal rates x2
Withdrawal rates x0.5
Sensitivity Analysis on Current-service and Interest Costs for year ending 30 June 2023

Current-service
Cost Interest Cost

Assumption Change (R) (R)
Central Assumption 83 000 86 000
General salary inflation 1% 89 000 91 000
General salary inflation 1% 77 000 81000
Discount Rate 1% 78 000 89 000
Discount Rate -1% 89 000 82 000
Average retirement age 2yrs 98 000 111 000
Average retirement age -2yrs 79 000 81000
Withdrawal rates x2 61000 70 000
Withdrawal rates x 0.5 99 000 97 000
Impact of COVID-19

It is difficult to estimate what impact the pandemic is likely to have on the Municipality's liability at this stage.
There is still much uncertainty as to how it will affect mortality in the medium to long term, and what effect
treatments and/or vaccines will have. The sensitivities in tables above may be used to understand the potential
impacts on the liability (and expenses) of, for example, an increase in the expected general eamings inflation
rate, or an increase in the discount rate, or an increase in the withdrawal rates. Once any long-term impacts of
COVID-19 on the various valuation parameters becomes more evident, appropriate adjustments to the
parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhile, any short-term impacts of actual experience being different to the
current long-term assumptions will contribute to actuarial gainfloss items.
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2022 2021
Rm Rm
(42 621) 172 479
2019 2018
Rm Rm
97 386 88 534
2022 2021
R R
849 000 995 000
849 000 995 000
995 000 971 000
(88 379) (133 479)
76 000 81000
76 000 57 000
{240 379) (271 479)
(57 621) 157 479
849 000 995 000
(52 000) (286 000)
797 000 709 000
Liability % change
849 000
899 000 6%
804 000 -5%
802 000 6%
902 000 6%
1088 000 28%
807 000 5%
695 000 -18%
953 000 12%
Total
(R) % change
169 000
180 000 7%
158 D00 -T%
167 000 1%
171 000 1%
209 000 24%
160 000 -5%
131 000 -22%
186 000 16%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

Retirement funds

The Municipality requested detailed employee and pensioner information as well as information on the
Municipality's share of the Pension and Retirement Funds’ assets from the fund administrator. The fund
administrator confirmed that assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not split per participating
employer. Therefore, the Municipality is unable to determine the value of the plan assets as defined in GRAP 25.

As part of the Municipality’s process to value the defined benefit liabilities, the Municipality requested pensioner
data from the fund administrator. The fund administrator claim that the pensioner data to be confidential and
were not willing to share the information with the Municipality. Without detailed pensioner data the Municipality
was unable to calculate a reliable estimate of the accrued liability in respect of pensioners who qualify for a
defined benefit pension.

Therefore, although the Consolidated retirement fund for local government is a Multi Employer fund defined as
defined benefit pian, it will be accounted for as defined contribution plan. All the required disclosure has been
made as defined in GRAP 25.31.

LA RETIREMENT FUND (PREVIOUSLY CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND)

The contribution rate payable is 9%, by the members and 18% by Council. The last actuarial valuation

performed for the year ended 30 June 2021 revealed that the fund has a funding level of 104,9% (30 June 2020 -

100%).

CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT FUND (PREVIOUSLY CAPE JOINT RETIREMENT FUND)

The contribution rate payable is 9%, by the members and 18% by Council. The last actuarial valuation
performed for the year ended 30 June 2021 revealed that the fund has a funding level of 133% (30 June 2020 -
132,2%).

Contributions paid recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites
Total Non-current Provisions

Landfilf Sites

Balance 1 July

Increase/(Decrease) in Estimate
Increase/(Decrease) due to discounting

Total provision 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Portion to Current Provisions

Balance 30 June
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2022 2021
R R
1950720 1875 530
6 577 094 9494 320
6 577 094 9 494 320
9494 320 10 353 521
(3 590 632) (1 741 356)
673 406 882 155
6577 094 9 494 320
6577 094 9 494 320




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS (CONTINUE)

The estimated rehabilitation costs for each of the existing sites are based on the current rates for construction costs. The assumptions

used are as follows:

2022
Carnarvon Vanwyksvlei Vosburg
Prefiminary and General (Rand) 2310 689.32 695 224.93 639 840.74
Site Clearance and Preparation (Rand) 47 399.82 13629.14 12 645.58
Storm Water Control Measures (Rand) 1933 373.89 1013221.73 907 347.71
Capping (Rand) 9 930 253.86 2879973.95 266134341
Leachate Management (Rand) 628 651.26 359 146.44 343 808.77
Fencing (Rand) 1672 947.76 12 336.02 12 336.02
In terms of the licencing of the landfill-sites, the municipality will incur licensing and rehabilitation costs of R345 781 455 (2021: R265
256 001) to restore the sites at the end of their useful lives. Provision has been made for the net present value of the future cost,
using the government bond rate that reflects the risk for the liability as the municipality is a government institution.
2022 2021
Discount rate: % %
Carnarvon 11.569% 10.506%
Vanwyksvlei 11.353% 9.345%
Vosburg 11.213% 9.867%
The discount rate used to calculate the present value of the rehabiliation cost at each reporting period is based on calculated rate as
determined by the municipality.
Other assumptions: 2022
Carnarvon Vanwyksvlei Vosburg
Area (m?) 35373 10171 9437
Environmental Authorisation (Closure Licence) (Rand) 410 800 410 800 410 800
Technical ROD (Rand) 208 260 208 260 208 260
Install Groundwater Monitoring Boreholes with lockable caps (includes drilling contractor
site establishment) (Rand) 182915 230 114 179 137
Landscape Architects {Rand) 149 651 146 833 146 802
Water use licence {Rand) 35000 35000 -
Topographical Survey (Rand) 11990 71556 7155
Contingencies (Rand) 1653 032 497 353 457 732
Engineering: Professional Fees (Rand) 1910 216 666 026 613 727
Site Supervision (Engineer's Representative) (Rand) 493 559 242 720 242 272
Site Supervision (Environmental Control Officer & OHS Agent) (Rand) 282 030 224 050 223 485
The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate landfill sites at the end of expected useful life of the asset.
Total cost and estimated date of decommigsion of the sites are as follows:
Cost of Cost of
Location Esti d d ission date rehabilitation rehabilitation
2022 2021
R R
Carnarvon 2053 104 648 407 59 372 517
Vanwyksvlei 2089 225 278 755 191 973 168
Vosburg 2038 15 854 292 13910316
345 781 455 265 256 001
Change in size 2022 2021 Movement Insize  Cost per rehab (m?) R value of change
Area (m?)
Carnarvon 35373 35373 - 618 -
Vanwyksviei 10171 10171 - 751 -
Vosburg 9 437 9437 - 749 -
Change in PV 2022 2021 Movement
Carnarvon 3514 656.33 5966 377 (2451 721)
Vanwyksviei 167 375.34 441 482 (274 107)
Vosburg 2 895 062.66 3086 461 (191 398)
6 577 094 9 494 320 (2 917 226)
Chanue in PV 2021 2020 Movement
Carnarvon 5966 377.15 6598 816 (632 438)
Vanwyksviei 441 482.37 139 695 301 787
Vosburg 3086 460.73 3615011 (528 550)
9 494 320 10 353 521 {859 201)

60




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS (CONTINUE)

Chanae In unit rates 2022 2021
Carnarvon 618.21 544.07
Vanwyksvlei 751.34 675.12
Vosburg 748.83 673.21
Change in unit rates 2021 2020
Camarvon 544.07 479.48
Vanwyksviei 675.12 597.93
Vosburg 673.21 600.05
CONSUMER DEPQSITS

Water & Electricity

Total Consumer Deposits
The fair value of consumer deposits approximate their carrying value. Interest is not paid on these amounts.

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 3
Current Portion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3
Provision for Performance Bonuses

Provision for Annual Bonuses

Provision for Staff Leave

Total Current Employee Benefits
The movement in current employee benefits are reconciled as follows:

Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 2

Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from non-current
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of year

Current Portion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3

Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from non-current
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of year

Provision for Performance Bonuses

Balance at beginning of year
Contribution to current portion
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of year

Performance bonuses are being paid to Municipal Manager and Managers after an evaluation of performance
was approved by the council. There is no possibility of reimbursement.

Provision for Staff Leave

Balance at beginning of year
Contribution to current portion
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of year

Staff leave accrued to employees according to collective agreement. Provision is made for the full cost of
accrued leave up to 48 days, at reporting date. This provision will be realised as employees take leave.

Provision for Annual Bonuses

Balance at beginning of year
Contribution to current portion
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of year

Annual bonuses are being paid to Municipal personne) after one full year's service. There is no possibility of
reimbursement.
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Movement R value
74.14 2622 554
76.22 775 234
75.62 713 626
4111414
Movement R value
64.59 2284742
77.19 785 099
73.16 €90 411
3760 252
2022 2021

R R
361 379 348 679
361 379 348 679

2022 2021

R R
353 999 375 000
52001 286 000
368 607 354 475
405 125 312210
1632 355 1619 537
2812 088 2 947 222
375 000 348 979
326 372 375000
(347 372) (348 979)
353 999 375 000
286 000 219 000
6 379 338 479
(240 379) (271 479)
52 001 286 000
354 475 370 414
460 475 492 669
(446 342) (508 607)
368 607 354 475
1619637 1522 892
469 055 624 968
(456 237) (528 323)
1632 355 1619 537
312210 276 327
92 915 35882
405 125 312 210




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payables

Equitable Share in advance 2022/23
Equitable Share in advance 2023/24
Payments received in advance

Total Trade Payables

Payables are being paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA. This credit period granted is considered to
be consistent with the terms used in the public sector, through established practices and legislation. Discounting
of trade and other payables on initial recognition is not deemed necessary. Payables are being recognised net
of any discounts.

UNSPENT TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES

Unspent Grants

National and Provincial Government Grants
Other Sources

Less: Unpaid Grants

National and Provincial Government Grants
Other Sources

Total Conditional Grants and Receipts

The Unspent Grants are cash-backed by term deposits. The municipality complied with the conditions attached
to all grants received to the extent of revenue recognised.

TAXES

VAT (Payable)

Balance previously reported
Correction of Error, Refer note

VAT Receivable

Balance previously reported
Correction of Error. Refer note

Total VAT (Payable)/Receivable

VAT is payable on the receipts basis. Only once payment is received from debtors is VAT paid over io SARS.
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2022 2021
R R
3622 364 1270754
33 449 000 -
21 582 000 -
596 054 1356 332
59 249 418 2 627 086
2022 2021
R R
29 172 963 57 573 401
29 172 963 57 573 401
29 172 963 57 573 401
2022 2021
R R
(2105 128) {1685 529)
(1685 528)
1232084 2997 800
2997 800
(873 044) 1312271
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) R R

Property, Plant and Equipment which is in the process of being constructed or developed:

Infrastructure Assets 14 003 686 26 132815
Roads 113 362 1022 343
Electricity 3027 686 1629 797
Water Supply 10 862 637 23480 675

Community Assets - -

Total 14 003 686 26 132 815

Work in Progress movements for the year can be recongiled as follows:

Infrastructure Community Other Assets Total

30 JUNE 2022 R R R R

Balance at beginning of year 26 132 815 - - 26 132 815

Expenditure during the year 55816 461 - - 55 816 461

Assets unbundled during the year (67 945 590} - - (67 945 590)

Impairment recognised during the year - - -

Balance at end of year 14 003 686 - - 14 003 686

Infrastructure Community Other Assets Total

30 JUNE 2021 R R R R

Balance at beginning of year 8 653 593 - - 8 653 593

Expenditure during the year 17 716 081 203543 - 17 919 624

Assets unbundled during the year (236 859) (203 543) - (440 402)

Impairment recognised during the year - - - -

Balance at end of year 26 132 815 - - 26 132 815

Property, Plant and Equipment that Is taking a significantly longer period of time to complete than

expected:

Infrastructure Assets 3141 048 23 790 581
Roads 113 362 -
Electricity 3027 686 1629 797
Water Supply - 22 160 784

Community Assets - -

Total 3141048 23790 581

For various reasons the funding could net be spend for upgrading 22kVa sub-station project. Application for roll

over will be submitted.

No funding was allocated for 2020/2021 or 2021/22 from MIG for the completion of the Van Wyks Viei streets

Phase 2 project.

Property, Plant and Equipment where construction or development has been halted:

Infrastructure Assets 3141048 1628 797
Roads 113 362 -
Electricity 3027 686 1629797

Total 3141048 1629 797

For various reasons the funding could net be spend for upgrading 22kVa sub-station project. Application for roll

over will be submitted.

No funding was allocated for 2020/2021 or 2021/22 from MIG for the completion of the Van Wyks Vlei streets

Phase 2 project.

Expenditure Incurred to repair and maintain Property, Plant and Equipment:

Other materials 1 050 806 1161624

Contracted Services 163 318 47 135

1214124 1208 759

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Assets pledged as security:

No assets are pledged as security.

Third party payments ived for |

Payments received (Excluding VAT)
Carrying value of assets written offflost

Surplus/Deficit

Impairment losses of Property, Plant and Equipment

Impairment losses on Property, Plant and Equipment recognised in Statement of Financial Performance are as

follows:

Community Assets
Total
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) R R
10.10  Reversal of Impairment losses of Property, Plant and Equipment
Reversal of Impairment losses on Property, Plant and Equipment recognised in statement of financial
performance are as follows:
Other - -
Total - -
10.11  Effect of changes in accounting estimates
The change in accounting estimate due to the annual assessment of remaining usefull life, will have the
following effect on the current period and subsequent periods:
2022 2023 2024
R R R
Effect on Property, plant and equipment 279 609 279 682 351 965
2022 2021
10.12  Details of Valuation R R
The effective date of the valuations was 1 July 2018. Valuations were performed by an independent valuer,
HCB Valuators. Land and Buildings are revalued independently every 5 years.
10.13  Contractual commitments for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Approved and contracted for: 22 064 206 76 412 291
Infrastructure 16 494 476 74 085 915
Other 5569 730 2326 376
Total 22 064 206 76 412 291
This expenditure will be financed from:
Government Grants 16 494 476 74 085 915
Own Resources 5569 730 2326 376
Total 22 064 206 76 412 291
10.14  Land is controlled, but Kareeberg Municipality is not the legal owner/custodian
Carrying amount at year end - -
Total - .
10.15  Land is not controlled, but Kareeberg Municipality is the legal owner/custodian
No of Low Cost Houses 136 138
Total 136 138
1 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 15 871 521 15 884 463
Cost 16 047 300 16 047 300
Accumulated Depreciation (175 779) (162 837)
Depreciation for the year (12 941) {12 941)
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 15 858 580 15 871 521
Cost 16 047 300 16 047 300
Accumulated Depreciation (188 720) (175 779)
There are no restrictions on the realisability of Investment Property or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of
disposal.
There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs and
maintenance or enhancements.
Estimated Fair Value of Investment Property at 30 June 21048 700 21048 700
Fair value was determined by valuation roll.
11.01  Revenue from Iinvestment Property
Revenue derived from the rental of Investment Property 178 298 284 894
11.02  Operating Expenditure incurred on properties:
Repairs and Other Operating
Maintenance Expenditure
Revenue Generating 8 086 2731
Improved Property - -
Unimproved Property 8 086 2731
Non-revenue Generating -
Improved Property -
Unimproved Property - -
Total Operating Expenditure 8 086 2731
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (CONTINUED)
Investment Property which is in the process of being constructed or developed:

Revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Non-revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Total

The movements for the year can be reconciled as follows:

Balance at beginning of year
Expenditure during the year

Assets unbundled during the year
Impairment recognised during the year

Balance at end of year

Investment Property that is taking a significantly longer period of time to complete
than expected:
Revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Non-revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Total

No regson required
Investment Property where construction or development has been halted:

Revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Non-revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Total
No reason required

Impairment losses of Investment Property

Impairment losses on Investment Property recognised in Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Non-revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Total impairment Losses

Reversal of Impairment losses of Investment Property

Reversal of Impairment losses on Investment Property recognised in statement of financial performance are as
follows:
Revenue Generating

Improved Property
Unimproved Property

Non-revenue Generating

improved Property
Unimproved Property

Total Reversal of Impairment losses

67
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (CONTINUED) R

Investment Property (Land) is controlled, but Kareeberg Municipality is not the legal owner/custodian

Carrying amount at year end -

2021

Total -

Investment Property (Land) is not controlled, but Kareeberg Municipality is the legal owner/custodian

No of Low Cost Houses -

Total -

2022
INTANGIBLE ASSETS R

Computer Software

Net Carrying amount at 1 July 27 477

2021

37 243

Cost 63 154
Accumulated Amortisation (35678)

63 154
(25911)

Disposals (5 548)
Amortisation (9 901)
Disposal Amortisation 5548

(@ 766-)

Net Carrying amount at 30 June 17 575

27 477

Cost 57 606
Accumulated Amortisation (40 031)

63 154
(35678)

Material intangible Assets included in the carrying value:

Carrying Value

Remaining Amortisation 2022
Description Period R

Microsoft Office 2-3 17 575
No intangible asset were assessed having an indefinite useful life.

There are no internally generated intangible assets at reporting date.

There are no intangible assets whose title is restricted.

There are no intangible assets pledged as security for liabilities

There are no contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

2022
t Costs: R

R h and D

Research Expenditure -
Development Expenditure -

2021
R

27 477

2021

Total Research and Development Expenditure -

Intangible Assets which is in the process of being constructed or developed:

Servitudes -
Computer Software -
Licences and Rights -

Total -

The movements for the year can be reconciled as follows:

Balance at beginning of year -
Expenditure during the year -
Assets unbundled during the year -
Impairment recognised during the year

Balance at end of year -

Intangible Assets that is taking a significantly longer period of time to complete than
expected:

Servitudes
Computer Software
Licences and Rights

Total -

No reason required
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Intangible Assets where construction or develop t has been halted:

Servitudes
Computer Software
Licences and Rights

Total

No reason required

Impairment losses of Intangible Assets

Impairment losses on Intangible Assets recognised in Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Servitudes
Computer Software
Licences and Rights

Total impairment Losses

Reversal of Impairment | of Int:

Reversal of Impairment losses on Intangible Assets recognised in statement of financial performance are as
follows:

Servitudes

Computer Software
Licences and Rights

Total Reversal of Impairment losses
Effect of changes in accounting estimates

The effect of a change in accounting estimate will have on the current period and subsequent periods:

2022
R

Effect on Intangible Assets 135

2022
R

2021

2023

135

2024

9901

HERITAGE ASSETS

Net Carrying amount at 1 July
Transfers to Property, Plant and equipment

Net Carrying amount at 30 June
Cost

There are no restrictions on the realisability of Heritage Assets or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of
disposal.

There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop Heritage Assets or for repairs,
maintenance or enhancements.

There are no Heritage Assets pledged as security for liabilities
There are no Heritage Assets that are used by the municipality for more than one purpose.

Third party payments received for losses and impairments incurred:
Payments received (Excluding VAT)

Carrying value of assets written offlostimpaired

Surplus/Deficit

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain Heritage Assets:

Employee related costs
Other materials
Contracted Services
Other Expenditure

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Heritage Assets which is in the process of being constructed or developed:

Monuments
Historic Buildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Total

69

2022

14 900

2021

14 900

14 900

14 900

14 900

| 14 900
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

HERITAGE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The movements for the year can be reconciled as follows:

Balance at beginning of year
Expenditure during the year

Assets unbundled during the year
Impairment recognised during the year

Balance at end of year

Heritage Assets that is taking a significantly longer period of time to complete than
expected:

Monuments
Historic Buildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Total

No reason required

haltad-

Heritage Assets where construction or develop has been

Monuments

Historic Buildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Total

No reason required
impairment losses of Heritage Assets

Impaimment losses on Heritage Assets recognised in Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Monuments

Historic Buildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Total Impairment Losses

Reversal of Impairment losses of Heritage Assets
Reversal of Impairment losses on Heritage recognised in statement of financial performance are as follows:

Monuments

Historic Buildings
Works of Art
Conservation Areas
Other Heritage

Total Reversal of Impairment fosses

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials’ Housing Loans - At amortised cost
Less: Unamortised Discount on Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Less: Current portion transferred to current receivables

Officials Housing Loans - At amortised cost

Less: Provision for Impairment of Long Term Receivables

Total Long Term Receivables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff was ‘entitled to housing loans which attract interest at 4% per annum and which are repayable over a
maximum period of 20 years. When a employee resigns, the outstanding amount must be settled. These loans
are secured since the Council is the bond holder.

INVENTORY

Consumable Stores - Materials - At cost
Disposals

Total Inventory

Consumable stores materials written down due to losses as identified during the annual stores counts.
Consumable stores materials surplusses identified during the annual stores counts.

No inventory assets were pledged as security for liabilities.

70

2022 2021
R R
2022 2021
R R
7999 13379
(317) (862)
(862} (1633)
545 m
7682 12518
(5599) (5 380)
(5599) 5380 |
2083 7137
2083 7137
2022 2021
R R
937 581 546 936
(546 936) -
390 645 546 936
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Receivables
Water
Electricity
Refuse
Sewerage

Total Service Receivables
Less: Provision for impairment

Net Service Receivables

Other Receivables
Sundry Receivables
Rentals
VAT
Total Other Receivables
Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Other Receivables

Total Net Receivables from Exch

Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transactions

{Electricity): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Water): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Refuse); Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Sewerage): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Sundry Receivables): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{VAT): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Rentals): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

2022 2021
R R
4538126 3383222
2156 963 1735 207
3365170 2498 908
2480320 2362 276
12 600 579 9979613
(10 372 635) (8 456 210)
2227944 1523 403
622 165 284 295
1167130 1085 151
2105128 1685 529
3894423 3054975
(1 408 776) (1085 151)
2 485 647 1969 824
4713 59 3493227
624 204 4957
183 869 188 393
242483 158 499
1106 406 1383 350
2156 963 1735 207
517 251 245 366
347 114 192 598
487975 373 838
3245787 2571420
4598 126 3383222
315902 201176
217 651 142 178
352 539 276 699
2479078 1878 854
3365170 2 498 908
265 629 110 168
190 405 120 864
262 950 238 673
1761336 1892 571
2480 320 2362276
270 501 124 207
6203 B,
44990 14 637
300 381 145 451
622 165 284 295
187 056 128 746
1918072 1556 783
2105128 1685 529
1167 130 1085 151
1167 130 1085 151
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Receivables
Availability Charges
Rates

Total Service Receivables
Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Sorvice Receivables

Total Net Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Ageing of R bles from Non-Exchange Tr

{Availability Charges): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

61 -90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Rates): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classification

2022

Total Receivables
Less: Provision for Impairment

Total R le debtors by

classification

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classification

2021

Total Receivables
Less: Provision for Impairment

Total Recoverable debtors by customer classification

Receivables impaired
2022

Total

2021

Total

Monthly rate debts are required to be settled after 30 days, interest is charged on rates after this date at prime +1%.
The fair value receivables approximates their carrying amounts.

Reconciliation of the Total doubtful debt provision

Balance at beginning of the year
Contributions to provision

Equitable share [OT

Impairment written off against provision

Balance at end of year

2022 2021
R R
472 377 315 360
9 658 671 8662 124
10 131 049 8977 484
(9493 137) (7 587 679)
637 911 1389 805
637 911 1389 805
32432 35 004
33477 13 086
39 560 18 471
366 908 247 799
472 377 315 360
- 14 634
10770 .
9647 902 8647 490
9658 671 8662124
Residential, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provincial
Commercial Government
R's R's R's R's
24 849 038 512 237 1264776 26 626 051
(21 274 548) - - (21 274 548)
3 574 490 512 237 1264776 5351 502
Residential, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provincial
Commercial Government
R's R's R's R's
19 944 400 133617 1934 056 22012072
(17 129 040) - - (17 129 040)
2815 360 133617 1934 056 4883 032
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
: T )
R's R's R's
11781 411 9493 137 21274 548
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactions
R's R's R's
9 541 361 7 587 679 17 129 040
2022 2021
R R
17 129 040 12819912
5826 060 4 309 128
(1 680 552) -
21274 548 17 129 040
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lessor

Balance on 1 July

Balance previously reported
Operating Lease Asset previously vear not recognised correctly - Note

Operating Lease Asset for the current year

Balance previously reported
Operaling Lease Asset previously year not recognised cormrectly - Note

Balance on 30 June

The municipality is leasing a piece of land at Carnarvon to IHS Towers SA (Pty) Ltd for a period of 60 months
with escalations of CP| of 7,4% per year starting at June 2022,

The municipality is leasing a piece of land at Vanwyksviei to Vodacom for a period 60 months with escalations of
CP! of 5.9% per year starting at March 2022,

The municipality is leasing a piece of land at Vosburg to Vodacom for a period of 59 months with escalations of
CPI with a maximum of 10% per year.

The municipality is leasing a piece of land at Vosburg to Sentech for a period of 60 months with escalations of
CP with a maximum of 10% per year.

At the Statement of Financial Position date, where the municipality acts as a lessor under operating leases, it will
receive operating lease income as follows:

Upto 1 Year

2to 5 Years
More than 5 Years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

This lease income was determined from contracts that have a specific conditional income and does not include
lease income which has a undetermined conditional income.

The lease is in respect of land being leased by IHS Towers SA (Pty) Ltd until 2027.
The lease is in respect of land being leased by Vodacom until 2027.

The lease is in respect of land being leased by Vodacom until 2022,

The lease is in respect of land being leased by Sentech untii 2022.

The municipality does not engage in any sub-lease arrangements.

The municipality did not receive any contingent rent during the year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assets

Call Investments Deposits
Primary Bank Account (Cash book)

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and short term deposits. The carrying amount of these assets
approximates their fair value.

Call Investments Deposits to an amount of R29 172 963 are held to fund the Unspent Conditional Grants (2021:
R57 573 401).

Kareeberg Municipality do not have a bank overdraft facility.

The municipality has the following bank accounts:

Current Accounts
Carnarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account):

Carnarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account):
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year
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2022 2021
R R
15057 27 615
27 615
(12 685) (12 558)
{12 558)
2372 15 057
2022 2021
R R
75 856 224 316
360 186 377 466
82 58 658
436 124 660 440
2022 2021
R R
122 332 826 86 277 758
636 420 632219
122 969 246 86 909 977
2022 2021
R R
636 420 632 219
636 420 632 219
632 219 295 308
636 420 632 219
280 915 1000 655
608 706 280915
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Call investment Deposits

Call investment deposits consist out of the following accounts:

Account no.

088 705 536-003  Standard
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA

08-870-553-6 008  Standard Bank

03/7881142979/0001 Nedbank
92 8617 3395 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
92 8617 3395 ABSA
088-705-536 002  Standard
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
92-8617-3395 ABSA
92-8617-3395 ABSA
92 8617 3395 ABSA
92-1221-8064 ABSA
92-1221-8064 ABSA
92 8504 7305 ABSA
92 1221 8064 ABSA
92 1221 8064 ABSA

088705536-006 Standard Bank

20-8039-4405 ABSA

088705536-009 Standard Bank

PROPERTY RATES

Actual
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential, Commercial Property

Residential, Commercial Property

Less: Equitable Share

State - National / Provincial Services

Less: Reductions
Less: Rebates
Less: Income for gone

Balance previously reported
Correction of error - refer note 33.01

Total Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 June 2022:
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential & Commercial Property

State - National / Provincial Services

Total Assessment Rates

Valuati - 30 June 2022:

Residential

State

State: Agriculture
Agriculture

Municipal

Municipal: Agriculture
Industrial

Churches
Infrastructure

Public Benefit Qrganisations
SKA

SKA Farms
Commercial
Infrastructure farms
Sport clubs

Total Property Valuations

Place of investment

Name of fund

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Fund

Job creation - De Buit

Land development

Land development (Vanwyksvlei}
Land development (Vosburg)
Civil Defence

RBIG - Vanwyksviei Pipeline
RBIG - Vanwyksvlei Pipeline
Electrification DoE INEP
CMIP Kwaggakolk(vat)

WSIG

MIG Sanitation interest/vat
Electricity

Water Services Plan
CMIP-Saaipoort project 301
EPWP - Paving/ Cleaning
Lotto Camarvon

Lotto Vosburg

Transfer Fees Sub-Economic Housing

VB Cleaning Project

VAT - retention

EPWP

Municipal Infrastructure Grant
Youth Development

Leave, PMS and Long Service Funds

Provision for Employee benefits
Retension

General Account - Vehicles
General Account

General Account

General Account

General Account

Assessment Rates are levied on the vaiues of immovable properties. A general valuation was performed during
2017118 for implementation 1 July 2018. The tariffs applicable are proclaimed by PK 2424 dated 21 June 2021.

Rates are levied annually and are payable after due dates. Interest is levied on monthly and annually
outstanding amounts at prime rate plus 1% after due dates.
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2022 2022 2021
R R R
Bank Certificates
11 347 812 11347 812 11 347 812
54 304 54 304 52 481
54 943 54 943 53 099
23 592 23592 22 800
21519 21518 20 798
41144 41 144 39 763
21191 21191 20944
- - 15868 378
17 156 985 17 156 985 28 776 000
5000 000 5000 000 -
858 858 830
2518512 2518 512 8482 351
184 441 184 441 184 441
49 498 49 498 47 836
4622 4622 4467
5075 5075 4905
33 456 33 456 32334
2 566 2 566 2480
45 322 45 322 43 800
192 258 194 651 185 785
36 192 36 192 34977
16 785 16 785 16 222
- - 300 925
3667981 3667 981 3236 633
93 632 93 632 93 632
3 255 089 3255089 3281223
2 000 000 2 000 000 2 000 000
3522 054 3522 054 1257 575
6 650 000 6 650 000 1 650 000
4 130 605 4 130 605 6 915 267
2 200 000 2200 000 2 200 000
30 000 000 30 000 000 -
30 000 000 30 000 000 -
122 330 433 122 332 826 86 277 758
2022 2021
R R
15950 723 15 657 583
14 839 882 14 471 107
[ 15 821 595| 15071 107]
(681 713) (600 000
1110 841 1186 476
(600 585) (569 732)
{2002 310) (2 724 180)
(3113 778) (2 878 054)
(2878 054)[
10 234 050 9485617
2881048 040 2 877 785 800
2788 193 540 2784 931 300
92 854 500 92 854 500
2 881048 040 2 877 785 800
Valuation
263 216 740
35 659 000
57 195 500
2284 329 800
24 200 000
44 780 000
7 168 000
16 425 000
340 000
3172 000
33 785 000
62 963 000
46 926 000
228 000
660 000
2 881 048 040
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Equitable Share - Refer to Note 21.01
Conditional Grants

Department of Water Affairs and Forestry (WSIG)
Department of Energy (DOE)

Library Development Projects

Municipal Finance Management Grant

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Expanded Public Works Program (PWPG)
Department of Water Affairs and Forestry (RBIG)

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating

The municipality does not expect any significant changes to the level of grants.
Revenue recognised per vote as required by Section 123 (c) of the MFMA

Equitable share

Executive & Council

Budget & Treasury
Community & Social Services
Waste Water Management
Road Transport

Water

Electricity

Equitable share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent
households. All registered indigents receive 6kl free water and 50kwh electricity per month, which is funded
from this grant.

All registered indigents receive a monthly subsidy as per approved budget, funded from this grant. Indigent
subsidies is based on the cost of basic services for the geographical area concemned and range from R402 per
month to R804 per month.(2021: R383 per month to R766 per month)

Grants received
Conditions met

Conditions still to be met

The Equitable Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being allocated in terms
of Section 214 of the Constitution (Act 108 of 1996) to the municipality by the National Treasury.

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Canital

Grant expenditure to be recovered / Conditions still to be met

The grant was used to upgrade infrastructure in the Kareeberg areas.
Local Government Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Grants received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met

The Financial Management Grant is paid by National Treasury to municipalities to help implement the financial
reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Grant also pays for the
cost of the Financial Management Internship Programme (e.g. salary costs of the Financial Management
Interns).

Library Development Projects

Grants received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Cavital

Conditions still to be met

The grant was used for the development of libraries in the Kareeberg area.
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2022 2021
R R

27 308 000 29 341 000
] 27308 000 || 29341 000
70 890 809 23 642 393
10 963 839 1517649
- 1500 000

1655 000 -
2650 000 2800 000
4792652 1003514
1280 925 756 075
49548 393 16 065 155
98 198 809 52 983 393
55891 461 17479 222
42307 348 35504 171
98 198 809 52983 303
25629 000 29341 000
1679 000 1614000
11129 567 1702679
1655 000 -
- 1600 000

5446 153 1619308
52 660 089 15802 058
- 1304 348

98 198 809 52 983 303
27 308 000 29 341 000
(27 308 000) (29 341 000)
3236633 (2177 853)
5 224 000 6418 000
(625 129) (130 697)
(4 167 523) (872 816)
3667 981 3236 633
2650 000 2800000
(2 575 000) (2 800 000)
(75 000) -
1655 000 .
{1 655 000) -
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
Youth Development

Opening balance
Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for youth development related issues in the Kareeberg area.

Expanded Public Works Program

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met

Conditions still to be met

The grant was used for general labour in the Kareeberg area.
Job Creation De Bult

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for job creation in the Kareeberg area. (Cararvon)
Land Development

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a land development plan in the Kareeberg area.
Civil Defence

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for civil defence in the Kareeberg area.
CMIP Kwaggakolk (VAT)

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a water project in the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyksvlei)
Sanitation - sewerage

Opening balance
Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a sanitation VAT/maintenance in the Kareeberg area.
Electricity Schietfontein

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for electricity infrastructure development in the Kareeberg area. (Schietfontein)

Water Service Plan

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a water service plan in the Kareeberg area.
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2022 2021
R R

93 632 93 632
93 632 93 632
300 925 -
980 000 1057 000
(1 280 925) {756 075)
0 300 925

53 099 51318
1529 1781
54628 53 099
83361 80 565
3208 2796

86 570 83 361
20944 20 944
246 -
21191 20944
830 803

28 26

858 830

184 441 184 441
184 441 184 441
47 836 46 231
1662 1606

49 498 47 836
4467 4318
154 149
4622 4 467
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
CMIP - Saaipoort project 301

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a bore hole water project in the Kareeberg area. (Carnarvon)
Paving Projects

Opening balance

Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a extended public works program in the Kareeberg area.
Lotto Carnarvon

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for Lotto projects in the Kareeberg area. (Sport equipment)
Lotto Voshurg

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met
The grant will be used for Lotto projects in the Kareeberg area. (Equipment)

Transfer Fees Sub-Economic

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met
The grant will be used for transfer fees of sub-economic houses in the Kareeberg area.

Cleaning Project Vosburg

Opening balance
Interest received

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for a cleaning project in the Kareeberg area.
VAT - Retention

Opening balance
Interest received
Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for maintenance in the Kareeberg area.

Integrated National Electrification Prgramme - INEP

Grants received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met

The grant was used for electricity infrastructure development in the Kareeberg area.
Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant - RBIG (DWA)

QOpening balance

Grants received
Conditions met Inventorv
Cartina of water
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met

The grant was used for water infrastructure development in the Kareeberg area.

Carting of water was on behalf of Sedibeng Water and the debt was paid from the fund after approval of DWA.
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2022 2021
R R

4905 4741

170 164

5075 4905

32334 31249

1123 1084

33 456 32334

2480 2307

86 83

2566 2480

43800 42330

1522 1470

45322 43800

185785 179 532

8 866 6 253

194 651 185 785

34977 33804

1214 1173

36 192 34977

16 222 15678

563 544

16 785 16 222

5000 000 1 500 000

- (195 652)

- (1 304 348)

5000 000 -

44744 378 -

21961 000 62 551 000

(392 287) !

- (1741 467)

(7 049 916) (2 082 988)

(42 106 190) (13 982 167)

17 156 985 44 744 378
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)

Water Service Infrastructure Grant - WSIG (DWA)

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met

The grant will be used for water infrastructure development in the Kareeberg area.

Total Grants

Opening balance
Interest received

Grants recsived
Conditions met Inventorv
Cartina of water
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met/(Grants expenditure to be recovered)

AVAILIABILITY CHARGES

Electricity
Water

Total Availiability Charges

SERVICE CHARGES

Electricity

Service Charges
Less: Equitable Share

Water

Service Charges
Less: Equitable Share

Refuse removal

Service Charges
Less: Egquitable Share

Sewerage and Sanitation Charges

Service Charges
Less: Equitable Share

Total Service Charges

OTHER REVENUE

Application Specific Registrations
Building Fees
Photocopies

Grave Fees
Searching Fees
Encroachment
Cement block Sales
Pond Fees

Refuse Bags Sold
Connection Fees
Retention Forfeit

Gain due to additions on Biological assets

Valuation Certificates
Electricity caravan park
Commission on insurance

Balance previously reported

Correction on Classification - Commission on insurance revenue moved from agency services to other revenue,

Sale of scrap

Total Other Income
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2022 2021
R R
8482 351 -
5000 000 10 000 000
(1421 092) {197 759)
(9 542 747) (1319 891)
2518 512 8 482 351
57 573 401 (1 385 869)
20 371 17130
69 778 000 113 667 000
(392 287) -
- (1741 467)
(41 915 081) (35 504 171)
(55 891 461) (17 479 222)
29172 963 57 573 401
2022 2021
R R
274 539 159 311
139 345 140 401
413 883 299 712
2022 2021
R R
9871027 9345 450
10 028 647 9772293
(157 620) (426 834)
4028 571 2249 999
6 547 246 6089 822
(2518 675) (3830 822)
2868 517 1755 150
5331845 4962 481
(2 463 328) (3207 331)
2120 440 1283 223
5294 134 4923517
(3173 694) (3 640 294)
18 888 555 14 633 831
954 -
1143
5647 2792
20 755 17920
270 2820
744 744
5100 7800
1030 1498
) 2
, 260 750
6302 10 266
60 45
50 -
39 434 38 257
38 257
105 520 -
187 188 342 984
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unamortised Discount - Interest - LT Receivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Salaries & Wages

Leave Reserve Fund

Personne! Contributions

Skill Development Levy

Balance previously reported

Correction on Classification - Skills development levy moved from employee related costs to general
expenditure.

Bargaining Council

Pension Gratification

UIF

Performance Bonuses

Annual Bonuses

Telephone Costs

Balance previously reported

Correction on Classification - Management telephone cost moved from general expenditure to employee related
costs.

Ward Committee Compensation

Balance previously reported
Carrection on Classification - Ward Committes Compensation cost moved to general expenditure from employee
related costs.

Contribution to Employee Benefits - Long Service Awards - Note 3
Contribution to Employee Benefits - Post Retirement Medical - Note 3

Less: Employee Costs allocated elsewhere

Total Employee Related Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manager(Acting) Mr Z.P. Mjandana (Since 23 June 2020 secondment from COGHSTA untill 8
February 2022). There are no post-employment or termination benefits payable to him at the end of the contract
period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager: Mr F. M (Resigned 28 February 2020)

Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Total

R ion of the Municipal Manager{Acting) Mr Z.P. Mjandana (Since 23 June 2020 secondment

from COGHSTA and ended 8 February 2022)
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

UIF

Covid

Total

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer: Mr W. de Bruin
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Rural

UIF

Bargaining Council

Covid

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

R ion of Chief Op i M * Mr. A.P.F. van Schalkwyk (Acting Municipal Manager since 9
February 2022 to 9 May 2022 and since 11 May 2022)

Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneration of Head : Corporate Services: Mr. N.J. van 2yl
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus, Long service Bonus
Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Covid

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

7°

2022 2021
R R
545 771
545 7
17 835932 17 267 914
469 055 624 968
2 558 595 2515 666
- 155 602
- (155 602)
7920 7643
- 407
139 807 117 323
460 475 492 669
92915 35 882
121 200 118 200
- 118 200
- 6 500
- (6 500)
76 000 81 000
63 000 60 000
21 824 899 21321672
21 824 899 21 321 672
- 122775
- 122 775
336 708 547 196
1240 1785
- 7 000
337 948 555 980
829 686 842 379
84 000 84 000
81 506 81506
2125 1785
124 119
- 7 000
30 000 30 000
1027 441 1046 788
1380405 1298 753
223 860 216 290
184 888 174 441
57 277 57277
2125 1785
124 119
30 000 30 000
1878 680 1778 665
1411 849 1191416
223 860 216 280
176 216 166 362
57 277 52 650
2125 1785
124 119
= 7000
30 000 30 000
1901 451 1 665 622
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor Mr N.S. van Wyk
Councillor Mr J.E.J. Hoomn
Councillor Ms G, Saal
Councillor Mr B.J.E. Slambee
Councillor Mr E. Hoorn
Councilior Mr G.P. van Louw
Councillor Mr W.D. Home
Mayor Mr M.J. MacZali
Speaker Ms S.D. Malgas
Councillor Mr E. Hoorn
Councillor Mr W.D. Horne
Councillor Mr R.C.G. Jikella
Councillor Mr P. Charlies
Coungillor Ms A.J. Kamies
Councillor Mr J.S. Newath
Councillor MrJ. Nyl
Councillor Mr W.F. Links
Cauncillor Mr J.H. Vermeulen

Councillors' Cell phones
Total Councillors' Remuneration

In-kind Benefits

The Mayor and Speaker are fulltime. They are provided with an office and personal assistant at the cost of the
Council.

Certification by the Municipal Manager

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of the framework
envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act and the
Minister of Provincial and Local Govemment's determination in accordance with Government Notice 46470,
dated 2 June 2022. Provision was made for back pay.

. —

Signed: (Acti

DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Receivables from exchange transactions - Note 16
Receivables from non-exchange transactions - Note 17

Debt impairment recognised in statement of financial performance
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets
Investment property carried at cost

Total depreciation and amori:

FINANCE CHARGES

Post Retirement Charges
Landfill sites

Total finance charges

80

2022
R

296 675 806 066
93 887 255 091
93 887 255 091
93 887 255 091
85030 255091
93 887 255 091
85030 255 091
517017 -
415 506 -
222 356 -
175163 -

184 945

170083

170 083
170 083 5
170 083 -
170 083 -
21895 -
369 186 310 800
3 598 767 2647 412
3920 602 2099 462
1905 458 2 209 665
5826 060 4309128
5484 678 4978 141
9901 9 766
12941 12 941
5507 521 5000 849
801 000 780 000
673 406 882 155
1474 406 1662 155
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity bulk purchases
Electricity distribution losses

Total Bulk Purchases
GENERAL EXPENSES

Advertisement, printing & stationary
Audit Costs

Bank charges
Compensation insurance
Electricity Eskom

Fuel & Qil

Indigents energy sourses
Insurance

Legal costs

Membership for associations
Other General Expenses

Balance previously reported
Correction on Classification - Ward Committee Compensation cost moved to general expenditure from employee
related costs.

Inventory Consumed
Skill Development Levy

Balance previously reported
Correction on Classification - Skills development levy moved from employee related costs fo general
expenditure.

Street Lighting
Subsistence and Travelling
Telephone & Postage

Balance previously reported
Correction on Classification - Management telephone cost moved from general expenditure to employee related
costs.

Uniforms

Internal Audit

Personnel and Labour

Maintenance of Unspecified Assets
Water Distribution Tanker
Accounting Support

Audit Committee

Business and Financial Management
Human Resources Support

Valuer and Assessors

Actuaries

Laboratory Services

Water Research

Rental of buildings

Electricity Support Services
Commission/IT services Prepaid Electricity Vendors
Administrative and Support Staff

General Expenses

Other General Expenses include administrative and technical expenses otherwise not provided for in the line-
items of the Statement of Financial Performance. This include items such as vehicle licenses, cleaning
materials, refreshments, water services fees and workmen compensation.
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2022 2021
R R

15 672 853 12756173
{3 879 009) (2 827 225)
11793 844 9927 948
112 458 532 614
2889 701 2451 631
80 808 133 097
163 621 207 833
428 085 409 056

- 557 984
1281306 1038 266
735 868 460 442
117 232 1 377 255
475000 975000
685 703 622 742

. 616 242

- 6500

1488 022 1535 151
188 717 155 602
155 602

540 450 458 337
935 584 1052 937
471958 433 421

- 551 621

- (118 200)

86432 95 748
227 391 217 301
1121983 235 741
1433 193 -
52 250 251 530
829 703 657 552
73 847 83 744
3928 423 1375 387
424 855 556 030
48043 27 250

22 000 15 000
131755 03729
20 871 21235
69984 64 152
258 050 283 500
197 409 147 905
15153 604 933

19 535 855 17132197
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

Statement of Financial Performance

Balance previously reported

Correction on Classification - Management telephone cost moved from general expenditure to employee related
costs.

Correction on Classification - Management telephone cost moved from general expenditure to employee related

costs.
Correction on Classification - Ward Committee Compensation cost moved to general expenditure from employee

related costs.

Correction on Classification - Ward Committee Compensation cost moved to general expenditure from employee
related costs.

Correction on Classification - Skilis development levy moved from employee related costs to general
expenditure.

Correction on Classification - Skills development levy moved from employee related costs to general
expenditure.

Correction on Classification - Commission on insurance revenue moved from agency services to other revenue.
Correction on Classification - Commission on insurance revenue moved from agency services to other revenue.
Total

Correction of Errror in note to 33.01 was resulted of:
Reclassification of revenue and expense items to be in line with mSCOA.
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2021

16 389 652
(118 200)
118 200
6500

(6 500)

155 602
(155 602)
38 257

(38 257)

16 389 652




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH R R
GENERATED/(ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS
Surplus for the year 57 413 345 16 389 652
Adiustments for:
Depreciation 5487 619 4991 083
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 9901 9 766
{Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment/inventory 546 936 7038
Contribution from/to employee benefits - non-current 940 000 921 000
Contribution from/to employee benefits - non-current - expenditure incurred {587 751) (620 458)
Contribution from/to employee benefits - non-current - actuarial Loss/(Gain) (57 621) 167 479
Contribution from/to employee benefits - non-current - actuarial Loss/(Gain) 4373 (418 021)
Contributicn to employee benefits — current 1022 445 1153 519
Contribution to employee benefits — current - expenditure incurred (902 579) (1 036 930)
Contribution to provisions ~ non-currect - Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites (3 590 632) (1 741 356)
Contribution to provisions — non-currect - Unwinding of discounted interest 673 406 882 155
Contribution to provisions — bad debt movement 4145 509 4309 128
Unamortised discount - Interest - Revenue (545) (771)
Contributed PPE . (137 748)
Increase/(Decrease) in Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts (28 400 438) 56 781 417
(Increase)/Decrease in Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts - 2177 853
Operating lease income accrued 12 685 12 558
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) before changes in working capital 36 726 653 83 837 363
Changes in working capital 53 803 023 (5 449 149)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables from exchange fransactions 56 622 332 847 130
Increase/(Decrease) in Taxes 2185315 (2 281 596)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (390 645) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables from exchange transactions (3460 414) (704 788)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions (1 153 565) (3 309 8395)
Cash generated/{absorbed) by op i 90 529 676 78 388 214
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:
Call Investmenis Deposits - Note 19 122 332 826 86 277 758
Bank - Note 19 636 420 632 219
Total cash and cash equivalents 122 969 246 86 909 977
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 35 122 969 246 86 909 977
122 969 246 86 909 977
Less: 29 227 267 57 625 882
Unspent Conditional Grants - Note 8 29172 963 57 573 401
Cash Portion of Housing Development Fund - Note 2 54 304 52 481
Net cash resources available for internal distribution 93741978 29 284 095
Allocated to:
Capital Replacement Reserve (11347 812) (11347 812)
Retension (3 522 054) (1257 675)
Provision for Employee benefits {2 000 000) (2 000 000)
Vehicles (6 650 000) (3672 936)
Staff Leave, Performance Management Bonus, Long Service (3 255 089) (3 281 223)
Equitable Share in advance {55 031 000) -
Resources available for working capital requirements 11 936 024 7 724 551
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2022 2021
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED R R
Unauthorised expenditure
Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure:
Opening balance -
Correction of prior period error -
Restated opening balance -
Unauthorised expenditure current year - capital
Unauthorised expenditure current year - operating -
Written off by Council
Current -
Prior Period -
Transfer to receivables for recovery -
Current -
Pricr Period -
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation -
[Incident |Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceeding
|Over expenditure of approved budget |None
The over expenditure incurred by municipal departments on their budgets during the year is
attributable to the following categories:
Non-cash -
Cash -
Analysed as follows: Non-cash
Employee related cost (Actuarial Valuations) -
Depreciation and Amortisation -
Finance Charges (Interest portion of Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites) -
Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -
Impairment Losses -
Other {(Donated assets) -
Analysed as follows: Cash
Bulk Purchases -
Employee related cost -
Operational Costs -
Capital Costs -
The overspending of the Budget per municipal vote can be summarised as follows:
2022 2022 2022 2022
R R R R
Unauthorised exgenditure current year - operating {Actual) (Budget) (Variance) {Unauthorised)
Executive & Council 5 258 374 7516 181 (2 257 807)
Budget & Treasury 19 897 338 20 059 596 (162 258)
Corporate Services 3582452 4 205 462 (623 010)
Other - 70 633 (70 633)
Health 7 560 14185 (6 625)
Community & Social Services 2454 833 3043 686 (588 853)
Housing - 12196 (12 196)
Public Safety 13137 54 549 {41 412)
Sport & Recreation 287 511 319 700 (32 189)
Environmental Protection - 76 528 {76 528)
Waste Management 4727 902 8 985 326 (4 257 424)
Waste Water Management 8489734 8 497 065 (7 331)
Road Transport 8190 310 8192789 (2 479)
Water 3368 196 4073663 (705 467)
Electricity 17 714 321 20 693 003 (2 978 682)
73 991 668 85 814 562 (11 822 894)
2022 2022 2022 2022
R R R R
Unauthorised expenditure current vear - capital (Actual) (Budget) {Variance) (Unauthorised)
Executive & Council - 155 000 (155 000)
Budget & Treasury 231 842 855 000 (623 158)
Community & Social Services - 340 000 (340 000)
Waste Management - 3 800 000 (3 800 000)
Waste Water Management 1012718 1390 000 (377 282)
Road Transport 2770 066 8 460 633 (5 690 567)
Water 52 659 155 128 538 729 (75 879 574)
Electricity 1398 947 5340 000 (3 941 053)
58072728 148 879 362 (90 806 634)

All amounts disclosed under the unauthorised expenditure note, are VAT exclusive
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UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED (CONTINUED)

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure:
Opening balance
Correction of prior period error

Restated opening balance
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure current year
Written off by Council

Current
Prior Period

Transfer to receivables for recovery - not written off
Current
Prior Period

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting further action

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure can be summarised as follow:

Incident Disciplinary steps/criminal proceedings
No evidence of loads delivered. None
No evidence of loads delivered. None
Legal cost - Bulk Water Supply:

Vanwyksviei/Carnarvon - Saaipoort settlement None
Legal cost - Bulk Water Supply:

Vanwyksviei/Carnarvon - Saaipoort setilement None
Toilets Carnarvon None
Poor workmanship None
Accommadation MM paid without stay Nane
Conciigtion costs None

All amounts disclosed under the fruitless and wasteful expenditure note, are VAT inclusive.
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2022 2021
R R

1534 151 37 500
1634 151 37 500
47 423 1 496 651
(10 000) -
(10 000) ” -
1571 580 1534151
- 22 500
- 15 000
- 395 574
- 995 312
- 105 766
22115 -
10 000 -
15314 .
47 429 1534 151
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UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED (CONTINUED)

Irreqular expenditure

Reconciliation of irregular expenditure:
Opening balance
Carrection of prior period error

Restated opening balance
Irregular expenditure current year

Expenditure autherised i.t.0. Section 32 of MFMA

Current
Prior Period

Written off as supported by council

Current
Prior Period

Transfer to receivables for recovery - not written off

Current
Prior Period

Irregular expenditure awaiting further action

Irregular expenditure can be summarised as follow:

Disciplinary steps/criminal proceedings

Advance Subpoena issued
Carting of water to Vanwyksvlei. None
Training of personne! None
Service provider of wood None
Provision of Transformer None
Supply and replacement of asbestos pipes None
Advertisemenis None
Advartisements Nene
Advertisements None
Civil consulting services None
Not lowest guaration None
Advertisemant Nane
Advert not 30 days Nong
Pangai did not do scoring None
Not lnwest guotation None
Rental of scaffoldings - Not CSD registered None
Acce tation - Not CSD reaistered None
Bags of tar - Not CSD registered None
Not fowest guotation None
Repair fence - Not CSD reqistered None
Legal opinion - No quoles requested None
Leqal opinion - Not CSD reuistered None
Panel did not do scoring None
Legal opinion - Not CSD registered None
Leqal opinion - Not CSD registered None
Transport - No quotes requested None

All amounts disclosed under the irregular expenditure note, are VAT inclusive.

Material Losses

Electricity distribution losses
Electricity distribution losses { R )
Units purchased (Kwh)

- Units fost during distribution {Kwh)
- Percentage lost during distribution
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2022 2021
R R

2700 148 356 413

2700 148 356 413

11719 569 2343736
(14 218 266)

{11 634 230) -

(2 584 036) -

(26 113) -

(26 113) -

175 338 2700 148

- 26 113

- 90 000

- 132 000

- 187 500

- 48 588

- 724 404

. 146 142

- 165 462

- 96 531

- 1086 159

- 17 250

96 531 -
9671 560
1431443
17 250
5040

3600 -
11213

25300 -

21865 -

63347 -

6 900 -

362 529 -

6571 -

11520 -

3900 -

11719 569 2700 148

(3879 009) (2 827 225)

7990 979 7714 967

1977 756 1710 047

24.75% 2217%
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2022 2021
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT R R
Contributions to oraanised local government - [MFMA 125 {1}(b}] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS
Council subscriptions 475 000 975 000
Amount paid - current year (475 000) (975 000)
Bal unpaid (included in creditors) = -
Audit fees - [MFMA 125 (1)(b}] (excl. VAT)
Opening balance -
Correction of prior period error -
Restated opening balance - -
Current year audit fee 2889701 2451 631
External Audit - Auditor-General 2889 701 2451 631
Amount paid - current year (2 889 701) (2451 631)
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) - -
VAT - [MFMA 125 (1)(b}]
Opening balance (2 833 768) (350 369)
Correction of prior period error - -
Restated opening balance {2 833 768) {350 369)
Amounts received - current year 12125 955 3396 968
Amounts claimed - current year (payable) (12 898 640) (6 230 736)
Amounts received - previous year 2833768 350 369
Closing balance (772 686) (2 833 768)
VAT is payable on the receipts basis. Only once payment is received from debtors is VAT
paid over to SARS.
PAYE, SDL and UIF - IMFMA 125 {1)(b)]
Opening balance - -
Correction of prior period error -
Restated opening balance - -
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 4073000 3924 888
Amount paid - current year (4 073 000) (3924 888)
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) - -
Pension and Medical Aid Deductions - [MFMA 125 (1)(b)]
Opening balance -
Correction of prior period error - -
Restated opening balance - -
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions (4718913) (4 671 895)
Amount paid - current year 4718 913 4 671 895
L.A. Health 488 713 612 561
LA retirement fund 283 536 336 107
Hosmed 819 402 754 870
Consolidated retirement fund for local government 2812425 2647 019
Municipal workers retirement fund 314 838 321 338

Balance unpaid (included in creditors) -

Councillor’s arrear consumer accounts - [MFMA 125 {1){b}]

The following Councillors had arrear accounts for more than 90 days as at 30 June 2022:
Outstanding

more than 90

Outstanding more than

days 90 days

Councillor B.J.E. Slambee - 10 298
Councillor N.S. van Wyk - 30113
Councillor W. Horne {Including Spouse) 23743 6090
Councillor G.P. van Louw - 604
Councillor G. Saal (Including Spouse) - 71658
Councilior W Links 1120 -
Councillor JH Vermeulen 42 591 -
Councillor R Jikella 10 267 -
Councillor S Newath (Including Spouse) 34 542 -
Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts 112 263 118 762
CQuotations awarded - Section 45 - Supply Chain Management
Unigratia Trading  Spouse works at Municipality - 178 783
XYX Construction  Johannes Nicolaas van der Merwe (Director) works at Nat Research Foundation 40 917 -
Conlog Nirvasha Moodley, spouse to Logandhren Moodley is a director, dept of health-Data Managem 229 381 -
G3-Group Emily Jacobs (Wife) works at Sol Plaatjie Municipality 64 014 -
Barbie Group Amorei Vermeulen - Works at education 2520 -
Barbie Group Amorei Vermeulen - Works at education 2830 -
Meerkat Zirk Brits (Husband) works at NRF 5221 -
Cape Dutch Guesthc Elda Jann - Employed at Department of Health 3000 -
R Jikella Councillor - transport 5100 -
Myvan Zyl NJ van Zyl {Husband) is Head Corporate Services at Kareeberg Municipality 600 -
Cape Dutch Guesthc Elda Jann - Employed at Department of Health 750 -
N J van Zy! Head corporate purchase patrons cash 6121 -
N J van Zyl Head corporate services - hire of trailer 600 -
G3-Group Emily Jacobs (Wife)} works at Sol Plaatjie Municipality 218 517 -

579 572 178 783
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (CONTINUED)

Deviations - Section 36(2} - Supply Chain Management

Between
Less than Between R30,001 R200,001 and

30 June 2022 R30,000 and R200,000 R2,000,000 More than R2,000,001

Emergency cases 132 631 57 215 - -

Availability 444 836 172 507 - -

Limited Quotations 78 018 - -

Service provider 207 862 4862912 -

863 346 5092633 - -
Between
Less than Between R30,001 R200,001 and

30 June 2021 R30,000 and R200,000 R2,000,000 More than R2,000,001

Emergency cases 40 939 - - -

Availability 410 794 120 000 - -

Limited Quotations 20 923 1500 872 - -

Service provider 179 204 41675 - -

651 859 1662 546 - -

Refer to Appendix E for detail on Deviations according to Section 36(2) - Supply Chain Management

2022 2021

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS R R

Commitments in respect of capital expenditure:

Approved and contracted for: 22 064 206 76 412 291
Infrastructure 16 494 476 74 085 915
Other 5569 730 2326 376

Total 22 064 206 7641229

This expenditure will be financed from:

Government Grants 16 494 476 74085915
Own Resources 5569 730 2326 376
22 064 206 76 412 291

All amounts disclosed are VAT inclusive.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activities of the municipality expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk (comprising fair

value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The municipality's

overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on the municipality’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipality does not engage in foreign currency transactions.

{b) Price risk
The municipality is not exposed to price risk.

{c) Interest Rate Risk
As the municipality has significant interest-bearing liabilities, the entity's income and operating cash flows
are substantiaily dependent on changes in market interest rates.

The municipality analyses its potential exposure to interest rate changes on a continuous basis. Different

scenarious are simulated which include refinancing, renewal of current positions, alternative financing and

hedging. Based on these scenarious, the entity calculates the impact that a change in interest rates will have

on the surplus/deficit for the year. These scenarious are only simulated for liabilities which constitute the

majority of interest bearing liabilities.

The municipality did not hedge against any interest rate risks during the current year.

The potential impact on the entity’s surplus/deficit for the year due to changes in interest rates were as

follow:

0.5% Increase in interest rates 614 846 434 850
0.5% Decrease in interest rates (614 846) (434 550)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE)
{d) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party to a financial or non-financial asset will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the municipality to incur a financial loss.

Credit risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and unpaid
conditional grants and subsidies.

Receivables are disclosed net after provisions are made for impairment and bad debts. Trade debtors
comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different sectors and geographical areas.
Ongoing credit evaluations are performed on the financial condition of these debtors. Credit risk pertaining to
trade and other debtors is considered to be moderate due the diversified nature of debtors and immaterial
nature of individual balances. In the case of consumer debtors the municipality effectively has the right to
terminate services to customers but in practice this is difficult to apply. In the case of debtors whose
accounts become in arrears, Council endeavours to collect such accounts by "levying of penalty charges”,
"demand for payment", "restriction of services” and, as a last resort, *handed over for collection”, whichever
procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy.

All rates and services are payable within 30 days from invoice date. Refer to note 16 and 17 for all balances
outstanding longer than 30 days. These balances represent all debtors at year end which defaulted on their
credit terms.

Balances past due not impaired:

2022 2022 2021 2021
% R % R

Non-Exchanae Receivables
Rates 0.00% - 0.00%
Availability Charges 0.00% - 0.00%

0.00% o] 0.00% 4]
Exchanoe Receivables
Electricity 0.00% - 0.00% -
Water 0.00% - 0.00% -
Refuse 0.00% - 0.00% -
Sewerage 0.00% - 0.00% -
Other 0.00% - 0.00% -

0.00% 4] 0.00% (4]

No receivables are pledged as security for financial liabilities.
Due to the short term nature of trade and other receivables the carrying vaiue disclosed in note 16 & 17 of

the financial statements is an approximation of its fair value. Interest on overdue balances (rates) are
included at prime lending rate plus 1% where applicable.

The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different classes of debtors as follows:

2022 2022 2021 2021
% R % R

Non-Exchanae Receivables
Rates 95.61% 9076 585 96.73% 7 339 393
Availability Charges 4.39% 416 553 3.27% 243 286

100.00% 9493137 100.00% 7 587 679
Exchange Receivables
Electricity 11.27% 1327 711 16.67% 1690 175
Water 34.10% 4017 274 32.16% 3068 713
Refuse 25.52% 3006 573 24.06% 2295 542
Sewerage 17.15% 2021077 15.74% 1501 780
Other 11.96% 1408 776 11.37% 1085 151

100.00% 11781 411 100.00% 9541 361
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2022 2022 2021 2021
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE) % R % R

The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different categories of debtors as follows:

Industrial 4.27% 907 909 10.23% 1752653
Residential 95.73% 20 366 638 89.77% 15 376 387
100.00% 21274 548 100% 17 129 040
2022 2022 2021 2021
% R % R

Bad debts written off per debtor class:

Non-Exchange Receivables

Rates 0.00% - 0.00% -

Exchange Receivables

Services 0.00% - 0.00% -

Other 0.00% - 0.00% -
0.00% - 0.00% -

The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing. No cash and cash
equivalents were pledged as security for financial liabiiities and no restrictions were placed on the use of any
cash and cash equivalents for the period under review. Although the credit risk pertaining to cash and cash
equivalents are considered to be low, the maximum exposure are disclosed below.

The entity only enters into non-current investment transactions with major banks with high quality credit
standing. Although the credit risk pertaining to non-current investments are considered to be low, the
maximum exposure are disclosed below.

The banks utilised by the municipality for current and non-current investments are all listed on the JSE
(ABSA, Nedbank and Standard Bank). The credit quality of these institutions are evaluated based on their
required SENS releases as well as other media reports. Based on ail public communications, the financial
sustainability is evaluated to be of high quality and the credit risk pertaining to these institutions are
considered to be low.

The risk pertaining to unpaid conditional grants and subsidies are considered to be very low. Amounts are
receivable from national and provincial government and there are no expectation of counter party default.

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet date for

impairment.
2022 2021
Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end are as follows: R R
Long term receivables 7682 12518
Trade receivables and other receivables 5351 502 4 883 032
Cash and Cash Equivalents 122 969 246 86 909 977
128 328 431 91 805 527
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2022 2021
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE) R R
{e) Liquidity Risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying business, the
treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under credit lines.
The entity's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The entity
manages liquidity risk through an ongeing review of future commitments and credit facilities.
The table below analyses the entity’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the financial year end to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Between 1 and § Between 5 and
Less than 1 year years 10 years Over 10 Years
2022
Provisions - Landfill Sites - - 345781 455
Capital repayments - - 6 577 094
Interest - - 339 204 360
Trade and Other Payables 4218 418 -
Consumer Deposits 361379 -
Unspent conditional government grants and receipts 29172963 - -
33 752 760 - 345 781 455
2021
Provisions - Landfill Sites - - 265 256 002
Capital repayments - - 9494 320
Interest - - 255 761 681
Trade and Other Payables 2627 086 - -
Consumer Deposits 348 679 -
Unspent conditional government grants and receipts 57 573 401 -
60 549 166 - 265 256 002
2022 2021
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS R R
In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the municipality are classified as follows:
Financial Assets Classification
Long-term Receivables
Staff Loans Financial instruments at amortised cost 2400 7998
Consumer Debtors
Trade receivables from exchange transactions Financial instruments at amortised cost 12 600 579 9979613
QOther receivables from exchange transactions Financial instruments at amortised cost 3894 423 3054 975
Current Portion of Long-term Receivables
Staff Loans Financial instruments at amortised cost 5599 5380
Short-term Investment Deposits
Call Deposits Financial instruments at amortised cost 122 332 826 86 277 758
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances Financial instruments at amortised cost 636 420 632 219
139 472 247 99 957 945
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial instruments at amortised cost 139 472 247 99 957 945
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2022 2021
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUE) R R
Financial Liability Classification
Payables from exchange transactions
Trade creditors Financial instruments at amortised cost 3622 364 1270 754
Payments received in advance Financial instruments at amortised cost 596 054 1356 332
Consumer deposits
Other liabilities Financial instruments at amortised cost 361379 348 679
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts
Other Spheres of Government Financial instruments at amortised cost 28 172963 57 573 401
33752 760 60 549 166
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Financial instruments at amortised cost 33752760 60 549 166

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Municipality had no significant events after reporting date.

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality did not receive any in-kind donations or assistance during the year under review.
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has not entered into any private public partnerships during the financial year.
CONTINGENT ASSET/LIABILITIES

The Municipality had no contingent assetliabilities at reporting date.

RELATED PARTIES

Key Management and Councillors receive and pay for services on the same terms and conditions as other
ratepayers / residents.

Outstanding Balances
30 June 2022

135 352
115 603

137 061
39 250

2021

Related Party Ti
Service Charges -
Rates - Levied 1 Levied 1 July Other - Levied 1
July 2021 - 30 2021 - 30 June July 2021 - 30
June 2022 2022 June 2022
Year ended 30 June 2022
Councillors 37 349 131 268 -
Municipal Manager and Section 56 Employees 25329 107 834 -
Year ended 30 June 2021
Counciliors 5381 87115 6408
Municipal Manager and Section 56 Employees 24126 51775 -
The rates, service charges and other charges are in accordance with approved tariffs that were advertised to the
public. No bad debt expenses have been recognised in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
Related party relationship
Councillors and management comprises of these persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Municipality.
Related Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to councillors and senior management employees are not permitted. Loans granted
prior to this date, together with the conditions, are disclosed in note 14 to the Annual Financial Statements.
Compensation of key management personnel
The compensation of key management personnel is set out in note 26 to the Annual Financial Statements.
Other related party transactions
2022
The following purchases were made during the year where Councillors or Management have an interest: R
Councillor/Staff Member
Amorei Vermeunlen {Daughter of SD Malgas - Speaker) 5350
M van Zyl (Wife of NJ van Zyl - Head of Corporate Services) 600
NJ van 2yl - Head of Corporate Services 6721
R Jikella - Councillor 5100
17 771

922



47

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY R R
The indicators or conditions that may, individually or collectively, cast significant doubt about the going concem
assumption are as follows:
Financial Indicators
The current ratio decreased to 1.39:1 from 1.48:1 in the prior year.
The municipality have budgeted for a surplus of R144 387 937 for the 2021/2022 financial year. The municipality
is also budgeting for surplus during 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 amounting to R44 036 771 and R44 336 283
respectively.
The average debtors' payment days increased to 332 days from 329 days.
Other Indicators
No outflow of recources due the contingent liability disclosed in note 45
The Municipality is in no way immune to the harsh economic realities as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. As far possible, the
Municipality factored in the effect of the lock down levels had on its economic environment. At this stage, the uncertainty still remains
as to how long the pandemic will remain and how long the economy will take to recover from the lockdown levels.
When analysing the results of the ratio's it can be concluded that the COVID-19 pandemic did have an adverse effect from financial
sustainability perspective. The Municipality has assessed that no going concem issues has been noted and that the Municipality can
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
The coronavirus outbreak has been intemational news since December 2019, but the South African National Institute for
Communicable Diseases only confirmed the first positive case of COVID-19 in South Africa on 5 March 2020. On the 23rd of March
2020 President Cyril Ramaphosa announced the nationwide lockdown. On 30 March 2020 the Minister of Finance issued a conditional
Exemption Notice in terms of section 177(1){b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 {Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA), in order
to facilitate and enable the performance of legislative responsibilities by municipalities and municipal enfities during the national state
of disaster.
Due to the national state of disaster, various regulatory requirements were instituted in order to ensure that the impact of the spread of
the virus is limited. The impact has been devastating to the most vulnerable in our community. As a results of the robust financial
model applied by the municipality and close monitoring of the municipality's cash forecast, the overall going concern and financial
position remains relatively unchanged due to continued support by those members of the community who can afford to do so. The
council has also approved our revised budget for 2022 which includes various concessions in order to further mitigate the economic
impact of the virus in our communities.
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES
In accordance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutory Receivables of the municipality are classified as
follows:
2022 2021
R R
Taxes
VAT Receivable 1232084 2997 800
Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Property Rates 9658 671 8 662 124
Total Statutory Receivables (before provision) 10 890 755 11 659 924
Less: Provision for Debt Impairment (9 076 585) (7 338 383)
Total Statutory Receivables (after provision) 1814171 4320 531
Statutory Receivables arises from the following legislation:
Taxes - Value Added Tax Act (No 89 of 1991)
Rates - Municipal Properties Rates Act (No 6 of 2004)
Statutory receivables are initially measured at transaction value, and subsequently at cost.
2022 2021
R R
{VAT): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 187 056 128 746
31 - 60 Days - -
61 - 90 Days - -
+ 90 Days 1918 072 1556 783
Total 2105 128 1685 529
{Rates): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) - 14 634
31-60 Days 10 770 -
61 - 90 Days - -
+ 90 Days 9 647 902 8 647 490
Total 9 658 671 8662 124
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES (CONTINUE) R R
Reconciliation of Provision for Debt Impairment
Balance at beginning of year 7 339 393 5449 255
Contribution to provision 1737 191 1890 138
Reversal of provision - -
Balance at end of year 9076 585 7 339 393
2022 2021
R R
Ageing of amounts past due and impaired:
1 month past due > -
2+ months past due 9 076 585 7 339 393
9 076 585 7 339 393
2022 2021
R R
Ageing of amounts past due but not impaired:
1 month past due - -
2+ months past due 671317 1308 097
571 317 1 308 097
The basis used to assess and test whether a statutory receivable is impaired, including how
receivables are grouped and assessed for collective impairment
2022 2021
R R

Interest Received from Statutory Receivables

Taxes
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions -

Interest is levied at a rate determined by the council on outstanding rates amounts.
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF BROAD-BASED BLACK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT ACT

Information on compliance with the B-BBEE Act is included in the annual report under the section titled
B-BBEE Compliance Performnance Information.
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APPENDIX A - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R

25720 (192 432) (166 712) | Cemetery 25 855 (334 763) (308 908)
1771 (2333427) | (2331657) | Library 1657 239 (2 112 729) (455 490)
- (6 130) (6 130) | Museum - (7 341) (7 341)
- - - Corporate Services - (3582 452) | (3582452)
10 809 208 (1119 206) 9 690 002 | Electricity Administration 10 145 626 (1 124 039) 9 021 587
- (13996 813) | (13 996 813) | Electricity Generation - (17 093 913) | (17 093 913)
- (237 141) (237 141) | Electricity Distribution - (328 248) (328 248)
16 922 849 (8 529 050) 8 393 799 | General Expenditure of Council 4 851 495 (5 256 352) (404 858)
9 480 (287) 9 193 | Official Housing 9600 (694) 8 906
9485617 (1 821 360) 7 664 256 | Property Rates 10 234 050 (1 350 000) 8 884 050
202 846 (5 387) 197 459 | Commonage 132 508 (12 476) 120 032
89 096 (589 844) (500 748) | Municipal Buildings 40 559 (293 751) (253 192)
19368 444 | (16 541 421) 2 827 023 | Municipal Manager/Treasurer 37023821 | (18179292) 18 844 530

- - - Heaith Service - - -
- (5 295) (5 295) | Clinic - (7 560) (7 560)
347 (9 662) (9 315) | Air Port 347 (61 001) (60 654)
- (54) (54) | Abattoir - (125} (1258)
- (37 093) (37 093) | Fire Department - (4137) (4 137)
- - - Civil Protection - {9 000) (9 000)

- - - Pound - - -

- - - Main Roads - - -

746 492 (4 752 925) | (4 006 433) | Public Works 1279772 (6 308 897) | (5029 125)

872 816 (1579 103) (706 287) | Streets & Pavements 4 167 523 (1578 333) 2 589 190

5040 (220 850) (215 810} | Licensing & Traffic 11 360 (303 079) (291 719)

10 266 (14 080) (3 814) | Nature Reserve 6 392 (37 878) (31 486)

435 (272 659) (272 224) | Parks & Open areas 435 (232 582) (232 148)

- (19 214) (19 214) | Swimming Pool - (13734) (13734)

- (35 757) (35 757) | Caravan Park 410 (5338) (4 928)

1756 648 (3645192) | (1888 544) | Refuse 2 869 546 (4727 902) | (1858 356)
2883223 (7442 636) | (4 559 413) | Sewerage & Cleansing 2 120 440 (8498 281)| (6377 841)
- (591 356) (5691 356) | Water Distribution - (1126 083) | (1126 083)

18 192 458 (1729 526) 16 462 933 | Water Provision 56 828 035 (2268 583) | 54559452
81382754 | (65727 899) 15 654 856 | Sub Total 131405013 | (74858 564) | 56 546 449
- 734 796 734 796 | Less Inter-Departmental Charges - 866 896 866 896
81382754 | (64 993 103) 16 389 652 | Total 131 405 013 | (73 991 668) 57 413 345
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reconciliation of Table B2 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by standard classification)

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Description 2021/2022 . 2020/2021
Original Budget Final Actual | Unauthorised | Varlance of Actual Actual Reported Expenditure = Balanceto | Restated
Budgst = Adjustments | adjustments | Outcoms | expenditure Actual Qutcome as % Outcome as % thorised horisedin be Audited
(ito. MFMA budget Outcome of Final of Original | expenditure terms of Outcome
R thousand $28) against Budget Budgst section 32 of
Adjustments MFMA
Budget
1 2 3 4 H ] 7 8 9 10 1 12
Revenue - Standard
Governance and administration 59314 3050 62364 §2202 - 10072 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Executive and council 1807 - 1807 4851 - (3044) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Financs and administration 57507 3050 60 557 47 441 - 13116 0.0% 00% - - - -
Internal audit - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Community and public safely 1264 (18) 1248 1680 - (442} 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Community and social services 1221 - 1221 1683 - 483 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Sport and recrealion 34 (16} 18 7 - 11 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Publiz safety - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0%. - - - -
Housing 10 - 10 - - 10 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Health - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Economic and environmental services B 659 538 7197 5450 - 1738 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Planning and development - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Road transport 6654 538 7182 5459 - 1733 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Environmentat protection 5 - 5 - - 5 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Trading services 102250 52977 155227 71964 - 83263 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Eleclricity 17002 (250) 16752 10148 - 6608 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Water 76964 §3227 130 191 56828 - 73363 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Waste water management 2300 - 2300 2120 - 179 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Waste management 5985 - 5985 2870 - ansg 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Other 0 - 0 - - 0 0.0% 0.0% - - = -
Total Revenue - Standard 169 488 56 548 226036 131405 - 94631 | 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Expenditure - Standard
Governance and adminlstration 32503 (722) 31781 28738 - 3oa3 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Execulive and couneil 13702 {1980} 11722 5258 - 6463 00% 0.0% - - - -
Finance and administration 18801 1258 20050 23480 - (3420 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Internal audit - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Community and public safety 3826 {(382) 3444 2763 - 651 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Community and social services 3.2 {239) 3044 2455 - 589 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Sport and recreation 446 (126) 320 288 - 32 0.0% 0.0% - - - -~
Public safety 72 (18) 56 13 - 4 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Housing 12 0 12 - - 12 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Health 13 1 14 8 - 7 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Economic and environmental services 8208 60 8269 8190 - il 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Planning and development - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Road transport 8083 110 8183 8190 - 2 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Enviranmental protection 127 {50 77 - - 77 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Trading services 7M1 4538 42249 34300 - 7049 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Electricity 19213 1480 20693 17714 - 2979 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Water 3309 764 4074 3368 - 705 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Waste water management 6789 1708 8497 8490 - 7 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Waste management 8400 586 8985 4728 - 4257 00% 0.0% - - - =
Other 63 8 " - - " 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Total Expenditure - Standard 82312 3502 85815 73992 - 11823 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Surplusi(Deficit) for the year 87 176 53046 140 222 57413 - 82 809 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
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REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reconciliation of Table B3 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote)

Vots Description 2021/2022 2020/2021
Origina! Budget Final Actual | Unauthorised | Variance of Actual Actual Reported Expenditure = Balanceto | Restated
Budget = Adj dj Outcome Actual Outcome as % | Outcome as % horised horised in |be d| Audited
{ito. MFMA budget Outcome of Final of Original | expenditure terms of Outcome
R thousand 828) against Budget Budgat section 32 of
Adjustments MFMA
Budget
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Revenue by Vote
Vole 1 - Executive and Council 8888 3000 11888 4851 - {7036) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Vole 2 - Budget and Treasury 50232 50 50282 47 441 - (2842) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Vote 3 - Corporale 1203 - 1203 - - (1203) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Vote 4 - Operations 109135 53514 162650 79113 - {83537) 00% 0.0% - - - -
Exampla 5 - VoteS - - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 6 - Vote - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 7 - Vote7 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 8 - Vote8 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 9 - Vote9 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 10 - Vote10 - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 11 - Vota11 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Example 12 - Vote12 - - - - - - - - - -
Example 13 - Vole13 - - - - - - - - -
Exampla 14 - Vole14 - - - - ~ - - - - -
Example 15 - Vate15 - - - - - ol - - - -
Total Revenue by Vote 169458 56 564 | 226 022 131405 - (94 617) 0.0‘/n_ 0.0% - - - -
Expenditure by Vots fo be appropriated
Vote 1 - Executive and Councit 10271 (1687) 8584 5258 - (3326) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Vole 2 - Budget and Treasury 16210 1087 17 297 19897 - 2601 0.0% 0.0%) - - - -
Vote 3 - Corporate 6675 (541} 6133 3582 - (2551) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Vate 4 - Operations 49 157 4643 53801 45254 - (8547) 00% 0.0% - - - -
Example 5 - Votes - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 6 - Voleb - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0%, - - - -
Example 7 - Volte? - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 8 - Vote8 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 9 - Voted - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 10 - Vole10 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 11 - Vote11 - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 12 - Vote12 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 13 - Votel3 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 14 - Vote14 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Example 15 - Vole15 - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Total Expenditure by Vota 82312 3 502 | 85815 73892 il {11823) 0.0%_ 0.0% - - - -
| Surplusi(Deficit) for the year 87 146 53 062 140 208 57413 - (92 795) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (REVENUE BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURE BY TYPE)

Reconciliation of Table B4 Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure)

Description _ 2021/2022 2020/2021
Original Budget Final Actual | Unauthorised | Variance Actual Actual Repanted Expenditure | Balanceto | Restated
Budget Adjustments adjustments Oulcome | expenditure Outcome as % Outcome as % in be Audited
R thousand {ito, MFMA budget of Final of Origlnal | expenditure terms of Outcome
528) Budget Budpget section 32 of
MFMA
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Revenue By Source
Property rates 10688 - 10698 10234 - {464) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Service charges - electricity revenue 9447 {250) 9197 9871 - 674 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Service charges - water revenue 3042 - 3042 4029 - 987 0.0% 0.0%. - - - -
Setvice charges - sanitation revenue 2300 - 2300 2120 - {179) 0.0% 0.0%; - - - -
Servics charges - refuse revenue 1885 - 1885 2869 - 984 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Rental of facilifies and equipment 213 - 213 185 - (28) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Interest eamed - extemal investments 1705 - 1705 3 - 1466 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Interest samed - outstanding deblors 1 - 1 0 - [} 00% 0.0% - - - -
Dividends received - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Fines, penalties and forfeits 2 - 2 1 - @ 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Licences and permits 1 - 1t 8 - [e] 0.0% 0.0%: - - - -
Agency services 2 - 2 60 - B 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Transfers and subsidies 32138 3 32439 42307 - 9868 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Other revenug 20850 3050 23500 658 - {23241) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Gains on disposal of PPE - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Total Revenue {excluding capital transfers and contributions) 82312 3101 85413 75513 - (9 500) 0.0% 0.0%. - - - -
Expenditure By Type - -
Employes related costs 23N (1427) 24884 21825 - (3059) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Remuneration of cauncillors 4173 - 4173 3599 - (575) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Debt impairment 5500 3000 8500 5826 - {2674) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Depreciation & asset impaiment 5636 - 5635 5508 - (128) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Finance charges 1145 - 1145 1474 - 39 0.0% 0.0%. - - - -
Bulk purchases 13800 1250 15150 15673 - 522 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Other materials 2005 (126) 1879 - - (1879) 0.0% 0.0%) - - - -
Contracted services 6732 1320 8052 - - (8052) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Transters and grants 109 (97) 1000 - - {1000) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Other expenditure 11633 (964) 10669 19540 - 8871 0.0% 0.0%. - - - -
Loss on disposal of PPE - 547 547 | 547 - (V] 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Total Expenditure 78132 3502 81635 73982 - 7 643) 0.0% 0.0% - - - N
Surplus/(Deficit) 4180 {401} 3717 1521 - {@257) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Transfers recognised - capital a7 148 53 463 140 609 55891 - (84 718) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Contributions recognisad - capital - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Contributed assets - - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Surplus/(Defictt) after capital transfers & contributions 91326 53062 144 388 57414 - {86 975) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Taxation - - - - - - 00% 00% - - | - -
Surplusi(Deficti after taxation 91326 53062 144388 57414 - (85 975) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Aftrioutabla to minorities - - - - I - 00% 0.0% - - | - -
Surplusi(Defictt) atiributable to municipality 91326 53062 144388 57414 - (86 975) 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
Share of surplus/ {deficit) of associata - - | - - | - | - 0.0% 0.0% - - I - -
Surplus!{Deficit) for the year 91326 53 062 144388 57414 -~ {88975 0.0% 0.0% - - - -
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Reconciliation of Table BS Budgeted Capital Expenditure by vote, standard classification and funding

Vota Descrption 202172022 202072021 —‘
Original | Total Budget Final Actuat Unauthorised | Variance Actual Actual Reported Expentiture | Balancelo | Restated
Budget ' Adjustments adjustments  Outcome axpenditurs Qutcoma as % | Outcome as % uthorised in 'be Audited
R thousand (it MFMA budget of Final of Original | expenditure = terms of Cutcome
528} Budget Budget section 32 of
MFMA
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 n 12
Capita! expenditura - Vote
ul r diture
Vote 1 - Executive and Councl - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Vots 2 - Budget and Treasury - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Vote 3 - Corporate - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Vole 4 - Operations 68922 474 113666 52689 - (61007) 0% 0% - - - -
Example 5 - Vote5 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 6 - Voleb - - - - = - 0% 0% - - - -
Exampla 7 - Vote7 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 8 - Vote8 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - N <
Example § - Voted - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 10 - Vote 10 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 11 - Vote11 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 12 - Vote12 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Exammple 13 - Vote13 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Bxample 14 - Vota14 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 15 - Vote15 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Capltal multi-ysar expenditure 68922 “urs 113666 52659 - (61007) 0% % - - - -

$in 11 ditu

Vote 1 - Executive and Councit 155 - 155 - - {155) 0% 0% - - - -
Vots 2 - Budget and Treasury 855 - 855 232 - (623) 0% 0% - - - -
Vote 3 - Gorporate 340 - 340 - - (340) 0% 0% - - - -
Vote 4 - Operations 25144 8719 33853 5182 - | (esest 0% 0% - - - -
Example 5 - Vote5 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 6 - Vote6 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 7 - Vote? - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Examgle 8 - Vots8 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 9 - Voted - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 10 - Volo10 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 11 - Vote11 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 12 - Vota12 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Exemple 13 - Vota13 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Exempla 14 - Vole14 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Example 15 - Vots15 - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Capital single-year expenditure | %494 8719 35213 5414 - (29799 0% 0% = 5 - =]
Total Capital Expenditure - Vote 95416 53463 148879 58073 - poson 0% 0% - - - -

Capital Expenditure - Standard ‘

Govermnance and administration 1010 - 1010 232 - {778} 0% 0% - - - -
Executive and council 155 - 155 - - {155) 0% 0% - - - -
Finance and administration 855 - 855 232 - (623) 0% 0% - - - -
{nternal audit - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -

Community and public safety 340 - 340 - - (340) % % - - - -
Community and social services 340 - 340 - - (340) 0% 0% - - - -
Sport and recreation - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Public sefsly - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Housing - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Health - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -

Economic and environmental services 8224 287 8461 270 - {5691) % % - - ~ -
Planning end development - - - - - - 0% % - - - -
Road transport 8224 237 8461 2770 - (5691) 0% 0% - - - -
Environmental protection - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -

Trading services 85842 Sazm 139069 55071 - (83 938) 0% 0% - - - -
Electricity 5340 - 5340 1399 - (3941) 0% 0% - - - -
Water 75312 53227 128539 52659 - {75 880) 0% 0% - - - -
Waste water management 1390 - 1390 1013 - (377) 0% 0% - - - -
Weste management 3800 - 3800 - - (3800) 0% 0% - - - -

Other - - - - - - 0% % - - - -

Total Capital B iture - Standard 85416 53483 148379 58073 - (90 807y 0% % - - - -
|Funded by:
National Government 87 146 53483 140 603 55891 - (84718) 0% 0% - - - -
Provinciel Govemment - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
District Municipality - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -
Other transfers and grants - - - - - - 0% 0% - - . - -

Transfers recognisad - capital 87146 53463 140 609 5en - {84718) % % - - - -

Public contributions & donations - - - - - - 0% 0% - - - -

Borrowing - - - - - - % 0% - - - -

Internally generated funds 8270 - 8270 218t - (6089) 0% 0% - - - -

Total Capita! Funding 95416 53483 148 879 58073 — (90 807) 0% 0% - — - -




APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH FLOWS
Reconciliation of Table B7 Budgeted Cash Flows
Description 2021/2022 2020/2021
Original Budget Final Actual Variance Actual Actual Restated Audited
Budget  Adjustments adjustments = Outcome Outcome as % Outcome as % Outcome
R thousand (ito.s28) budget gfu Z';:: ofB ?j:g::al
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Property rates, peanalties and collection charges 9349 - 9349 9191 (158) 0.0% 0.0% -

Service charges 12523 - 12523 10385 (2139) 0.0% 0.0% -

Other revenue 23133 - 23133 8080 | (15053) 0.0% 0.0% -

Government - operating 32138 301 32439 32518 79 0.0% 0.0% -

Govemment - capital 87 146 - 87 146 37260 {49 886) 0.0% 0.0% -

Interest 1705 - 1705 3141 1437 0.0% 0.0% -

Dividends - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -
Payments - - -

Suppliers and employees (69 135) - (69 135) (8571) 60 564 0.0% 0.0% -

Finance charges (1 145) - (1145) (1474) (329) 0.0% 0.0% -

Transfers and Grants (381)_ ~ (381) - 381 0.0% 0.0% -
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 95332 301 95633 90 530 (5104) 0.0% 0.0% -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Proceeds on disposal of PPE - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -

Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -

Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -

Decrease (increase) in non-current investments - - - ~ - 0.0% 0.0% -
Payments - - -

Capital assets (95 416) (237) {95 653) (54 488) 41164 | 0.0% 0.0% -
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (95 4185) (237) (95 653). (54488) 41164 0.0% 0.0% =
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -

Borrowing long term/refinancing - - - 5 5 0.0% 0.0% -

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 0 - 0 13 13 0.0% 0.0% -
Payments - - -

Repayment of borrowing - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% -
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 - 0 18 18 0.0% 0.0% -
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD ! (84) 64 19) 36 059 I 36079 -

Cashfcash equivalents at the year begin: I 28122 - 28122 86 910 | 58788 -

Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 28038 64 28103 122 969 94 867 0.0% 0.0% -
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 36(2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

'NOTTHREE QUGTATIONS
Suppller Reason

2022-01-11 Media 24 Bpk 11 937.00 Exceptional
2021-07-03 Ukuchuma Construction 3 690.00 Exceptional
2021-11-26 Lexis Nexis 8735.05 Exceptional
2022-02-09 Vacuum Industrial Systems 29 756.25 Exceptional
2022-02-14 Tricom 3533.00 Exceptional
2022-04-18 Fulcrum Technologies 17 566.25 Exceptional
2022-06-06 Emzini Wakuti 2 400.00 Exceptional

78 017.55

Supplier Amount Reason

2021-07-21 Die Meerkat 5221.00 Emergency
2021-07-29 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 3 400.00 Emergency
2021-08-26 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 4 900.00 Emergency
2021-09-08 JJB Meyer windpompe 20 695.40 Emergency
2021-09-10 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 4 650.00 Emergency
2021-09-25 Middel Karoco Begrafnisdienste 6 100.00 Emergency
2021-11-08 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 3550.00 Emergency
2021-11-18 Vissers Enginesrs 3613.30 Emergency
2021-11-16 Midde! Karoo Begrafnisdienste 12 400.00 Emergency
2021-12-02 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 20 050.00 Emergency
2021-12-08 Kareo Vieisboere 4 281.55 Emergency
2022-01-15 Tricom Africa 21539.50 Emergency
2022-01-17 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 6 650.00 Emergency
2022-01-24 Midde! Karoo Begrafnisdienste 5 160.00 Emergency
2022-05-02 Middel Karoo Begrafnisdienste 222000 Emergency
2022-05-20 Middel Karoo Begrafisdienste 8 200.00 Emergency

132 630.75
2022-01-09 Tricom Africa 57 214.80 Emergency

57 214.80
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DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 36(2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

APPENDIX E - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

2021-07-01
2021-07-15
2021-07-20
2021-07-20
2021-07-21
2021-07-28
2021-07-23
2021-08-20
2021-09-14
2021-09-14
2021-09-14
2021-089-14
2021-08-24
2021-08-25
2021-09-13
2021-09-14
2021-09-16
2021-09-20
2021-09-22
2021-08-30
2021-10-05
2021-10-07
2021-10-07
2021-10-07
2021-10-19
2021-10-27
2021-11-02
2021-11-04
2021-11-10
2021-11-13
2021-11-17
2021-11-23
2021-11-24
2021-11-25
2021-11-25
2021-11-26
2021-11-29
2021-12-03
2021-12-22
2021-12-23
2022-01-01
2022-01-07
2022-01-16
2022-01-17
2022-01-19
2022-01-21
2022-02-09
2022-02-14
2022-02-18
2022-02-18
2022-02-20
2022-03-02
2022-03-15
2022-03-24
2022-03-24
2022-03-27
2022-04-01
2022-04-01
2022-04-06
2022-04-11
2022-04-11
2022-04-14
2022-04-14
2022-04-22
2022-04-25
2022-05-16
2022-05-17
2022-05-19
2022-05-23
2022-05-24
2022-06-09
2022-06-22
2022-06-22
2022-06-30

CSB Handel

CSB Handel
Karoo Visisboere

CSB Handet

Kloppers CAW

CSB Hande!

Camarvon Spar
Johann Pienaar Motors
Johann Pienaar Motors
Johann Pienaar Motors
Johann Pienaar Motors
Johann Pienaar Motors

R Riley
Carnarvon Spar
Wings a Things
Barbie Group Corporation
Barbie Group Corporation
XYX Construction
Johann Pienaar Motors

PDK Office
Karoo Visisboere
Karoo Vieisboere

BKB
BKB
CSB Handel
CSB Hande!
XYX Construction
Karoo Vieisboere
XYX Construction
XYX Construction

Profound Pursuit

Leon Swanepoel

Leon Swanepos|
Johann Pienaar Motors
Johann Pienaar Motors

Ignite Advisory

CSB Handel
XYX Construction

CSB Handeal

BKB Beperk

CSB Hande!

PDK Office
Karoo Vieisboere
Die Noordweaster

CSB Hande!

PDK Office

PDK Office
XYX Construction

CSB Handel

CSB Handel

XYX Construction

BKB Beperk

BKB Beperk
Leon Swanepoel
Leon Swanepos|

CSB Hande!

Johann Pienaar Motors
MM Coreejes

BKB Beperk

CSB Handel
Karoo Vieisboere
XYX Construction
XYX Construction

CSB Handel

PDK Office

R Jikella
Karoo Vieisboere
Karoo Smul
Kempen en Kempen

CSB Hande!

Stopler en Seuns
Van Nigkerk Coetzee
Van Niekerk Coetzee

Karoe Vieisboere

7999.92
2274.48
2230.20
12 825.00
€121.00
3135.86
3 681.00
2656.50
11 335.58
20 308.94
4528.06
19351.26
5 040.00
254356
4 600.00
2520.00
2830.00
233450
14 937.76
3127.00
281519
294503
2484,99
2375.90
2413.14
2859.45
2001.00
2059.30
2357.50
2242,50
8 200.00
9 200.00
5588.00
27 061.03
14947.87
6000.01
7115.05
3530.50
4314.48
2 336,92
2523.04
2939.50
2335.36
2415.00
967057
6116.00
5429.50
3829.50
5428.95
22114.94
4 657.50
2213.98
235242
6786.03
4172.08
1182875
748875
2865.00
3456.96
5475.45
2 250,94
2001.00
2 645.00
8648.96
6 842,00
3900.00
2457.06
2€73.00
6900.00
20 874.30
2380.00
11520.00
6571.00
3 839.60

444 835.69
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Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Excepticnal
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptiona)
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional
Exceptional




APPENDIX E - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 36(2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Supptier Amount Reason
2021-10-30 Mubesko Africa 65159.35 Exceptional
20220107 Mike's Kitchen 44 000.00 Exceptional
2022-06-27 Faure and Faure 63 347,17 Exceptional
172 506.52
SERVICE PROVIDER
Supplier Amount
Broadband infraco 27 738.00 Sole provider
Afrihost 1917.00 Sole provider
Inzalo internst 28420.10 Sole provider
2021-07-01 Conlog 7475.00 Sole provider
2021-07-14 Visser's Ingenieurswerke 8625.00 Sole provider
2021-07-20 Ukuchuma Construction 5 500.00 Sole pravider
2021-08-11 Fantique Trade 1215 cc 2 650.00 Sole provider
2021-08-24 XYX Construction 7 866.00 Sole provider
2021-09-05 SAGE VIP 4367.13 Sole provider
2021-09-17 Besters Auto 2607.65 Sole provider
2021-10-08 SAGE 7101.25 Scle provider
2021-11-11 Inzalo EMS 18 200.00 Sole provider
2021-11-29 Mubesko Africa 13282.50 Sole provider
2022-01-07 SAGE VIP 4 335,50 Sole provider
2022-03-25 Boland Fire 7 164.50 Sole provider
2022-03-08 Volvo Group 3821.17 Sole provider
2022-03-30 Arch Actuarial 25 800.00 Sole provider
2022-03-14 Besters Auto 2787.47 Sole provider
2022-04-19 Fuicrum 17 566.25 Sole provider
2022-06-02 Conlog 8222.50 Sole provider
2022-06-03 Die Noordwester 2 415.00 Sole provider
207 862.02
Supplier Amount. Reason
Fantique Trade 1215 cc 82006.82 Sole provider
inzalo 63 528.30 Sole provider
Inzalo 209 814,16 Sole provider
Inzalo License fees 4070 696.29 Sole provider
Johan Pienaar Motors 30273.75 Sole provider
Conlog 112 199.72 Sole provider
Conlog 117181.32 Sole provider
Telecom Africa Publishers 96 531.00 Sole provider
2021-11-29 Mubesko Africa 36 089.30 Sole provider
2022-01-01 SAGE VIP 44 591.25 Sole provider
4 862 911.91

{TOTAL DEVIATIONS

5955 979.24
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